m—
——
v——

READING MUNICIPAL
LIGHT DEPARTMENT

BOARD
OF
COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR SESSION

SEPTEMBER 25, 2013






Haamwmmaae

READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
230 Ash Street
Reading, MA 01867
September 25, 2013
7:30 p.m.

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Opening Remarks

3. Introductions

4. Presentations (Tab A)

a. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2013 Audit
Melanson Heath & PC — Mr. Frank Biron and Ms. Snow

Note: RMLD Board will only receive a copy of the draft report.

b. Presentation of Local Energy Action Plan
Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) - Mr. Ani Krishnan

5. Public Comment
6. Report of the Committee
a. Audit Committee — Vice Chair Pacino

Report of the Chairman

a. Consideration of Ad Hoc Power & Rate Committee
Note: Commissioner Soli will Chair this committee with Chairman Stempeck as the second member.
8. General Manager’s Report — Ms. O’Brien —~ General Manager
9. Power Supply Report — August 2013 — Ms. Parenteau (Tab B)
Note: Tab includes July and August reports.
a. New York Power Authority (NYPA) Credit
10. Engineering and Operations Report — August 2013 — Mr. Sullivan (Tab C)
Note: Tab includes July and August reports.
11. Financial Report — June 2013 — Mr. Fournier (Tab D)
a. BerryDunn Report on RMLD’s Power Supply
Note: RMLD Board will only receive a copy of the report.
12. M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids (Tab E)
a. 2014-05 Pickup Truck with Bed Cover
ested Motion:

Move that bid 2014-05 for one Pick Up Truck with Bed Cover be awarded to Stoneham Motor Co., Inc. for
$29,965.00 as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM

ACTION ITEM



12. M.G.L. Chapter 30B Bids (Tab E)

b. 2014-06 Pickup Truck with Tool Boxes

Suggested Motion:
Move that bid 2014-06 for one Pick Up Truck with Tool Boxes be awarded to Stoneham Motor Co., Inc.

for $30,397.00 as the lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General
Manager.

13. General Discussion

BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE BUT NOT DISCUSSED
Rate Comparisons, August and September 2013
E-Mail responses to Account Payable/Payroll Questions

RMLD Board Meetings

Wednesday, October 30, 2013

Monday, November 12, 2013 — Town of Reading, Subsequent Town Meeting
Wednesday, December 11, 2013

T-Shirt Award Ceremony, Thursday, January 14, 2014

Citizens’ Advisory Board Meeting
Wednesday, October 23, 2013

Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Meetings
April 2, 2014 - Lynnfield - April 9, 2014

14. Executive Session

Suggested Motion:
Move that the Board go into Executive Session to discuss mediation and union negotiations update, and return to

Regular Session for the sole purpose of adjournment.

15. Adjournment
Suggested Motion:
Move to adjourn the Regular Session.

ACTION ITE%I

ACTION ITEM




PRESENTATIONS
BOARD REFERENCE TAB A






PRESENTATION OF
LOCAL ENERGY ACTION PLAN






€l0¢ 'S¢ Jequiendss

ubISapay 21ISOaMN
Juswilieds 1ybi [edpiuniy buipeay




s ‘uo1bay u01s0g 121L8aln) Yy Ul

SUMOY PUB SIIUD L] SOAISS DdVIA

UINADD DONINNY IS YINY NYLIIOSOBLIN

e - JdVHI
suolbaiqns s)l pue “

uoibay DdVI @Yl

1DuUN0D) buluueld ealy ueljodonsiy




SDULISISSY [Bd1UYDa] ABisug

r~

SBALUSIULR SSIRNN YIM SSIEdRIUnLY Hundauue’ .
Sutioisip pue ipeanng

Buanaseqg Abisug Apunuwinoy .
wieiboid uondy Abiaug jedo7 7
wesbHold Butseudinyg ybiess (139

aAlleiuy IRos puoibiay - .

WSRO0 DG

spsloid Abiaug jeuoibay |

ABisu3 ues|d HdvIA




0gc $J9quUIsSgNg 3210y ) uddl5)

L A 1 3 sjoafoid Jejos [ersawwo)

9l sjosfoid Jejog |euapisay

siawoisny | ABiauz sjgemauay

i ; 5  spoaloig uonezuayiespn

18 slawojsny seo) _m::mz - _uﬁm_ano sypny

002 ; slawojsny jesH |10 — paje|dwio sypny
089 s}senbay ypny ABieu3 pediu eseaioul o) saboyens Amusp .

slawolisn) asuodseay puewaq % Aouaoyg ABisug

S1043 Aleud Juanng ssassy .

GZ0Z AQ %SZ ‘GL0Z AQ %S| ‘Spiepue)s OI|ofI0d S|qemaudy MaN «
1eaAnj9L$ panes sey weibold [euapisay maN «
1e9An0/$ SAES ||IM SIa)eay Ja)em o033 «

SUMTY 100} 111 101 ojyoud ADreuy .

uejd uondy Abiaug
(¢10zZ Asenuer jo se)
$9SS929Ng {E207 SUMO] UN0H — TINY 2ul

wesbouid (Q1NN) yuawpedaq Jybi jedioiunpy Buipeay

ATNd 8 DOdVIN




S19qLDsGNS o1ey 8sn-jo-swWil )¢
S|OAUOD 191EBH 1918 A G
palaidwioTy supny 187

sisenbey upny Abisuy 089

uoibuiwipg ‘pleiyuuAy ‘Butpesy yrion ‘Bupesy uy SIBWOISND +000'67

dTINY 1e sweiboid Aouaidiyg Abisus




ABI3UT 9ARE nok dioH O3 SHUIT Ingdion

UONBULIO U] JUSWUDIIAUS KIE

1land BUIpeEay

4135 18Mod diis uews

SHIBUDT PUL 51500

wiedboud Jo aipme 10U 2L SIDWI0ISNT) .

Ajan sayl Ag paiajjo

swielboid syl JO aiemP 10U UL SIBWIOISNYD) .

§oleGoy souelddy

NOL 10 Y 2 s1daduod

Aduaidyys ADIBUS InOge pawioiLy

0520-29810 viy 'bupeay
05l x08 Cd
TOEIa A, ApUsil 3-3530ig

AONTIDIAIT AOWANT

-[|9m Jou Ajjeisuab aie SIswWoIsny .

Sa1ey uonedidilied Mo 0] Sialiieg




/ASUOWADISUSSAES /SWOYAWI /IG5 DT MMM/ a1

\wEOL>E\EOU.®GQ.>>>>>>\\“Q..Z£

9}ISgaM DWOH, aAisuayaidwio?) ;31904

dSE5ABSSSeW/SWeIboid S1199[8/A5UsIIjo ADISUS/[elIUSPISSI/ WO TeISU MMM,/7-aT1

obed uoneue|dx3 anessseln s JeisN

dSE'OWSP IIq¥/593B1/3WGY/511155[9SSeW /W6 SNPIIB[EUO N BU MMM/ 7SI

obed uoneue|dxy |jig :puo jeuonen

SRUSGRM ANjIIN paubissg-|jlo JO sajduiex]




USTESTAAY BUTSTST N SUENEL

D SBUTA®S s jo olill - s
R sU3 Buluonusw Ajidxs ‘swesboid

343 JO Yoea JO suondunsap jaug apiacid .

uonienjeA au3s aWoH

Se1eqeT SOURIAEY buniayo weibouid

U6 158nbay Jphy [ERUSPISaY

0620-29810 vi¥ '‘Buipeey
061 x08 Od 1
GOETSA AU 15100

AONTIOLIAT AOWANT

A1ans 104 sebed/sqel aieiedas 81017

Ajpusiij-19sn pue ajgissalde alow aq 01

abed Axuapiyg Abisug s gy ubisapay .

SUONN|OS |BRU10d




§LL0-ce6- 219 | BIoDdeW@Ueuysse
DN dsuued Abisuy

URLILSINY Uy

Sd21S XN




5 S




POWER SUPPLY REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB B






To: Coleen O’Brien

From: Maureen McHugh, Jane Parenteau
Date: September 12, 2013
Subject: Purchase Power Summary - July, 2013

Energy Services Division (ESD) has completed the Purchase Power Summary for the
month of July, 2013.

ENERGY

The RMLD’s total metered load for the month was 78,729,610 kWh, which is a 6.3%
increase from the July, 2012 figures.

Table 1 is a breakdown by source of the energy purchases.

Table 1
Amount of Cost of % of Total Total $ $asa
Resource Energy Energy Energy Costs Y%
(kWh) ($/Mwh)

Millstone #3 3,672,042 $6.99 4.66% $25,659 0.74%
Seabrook 5,886,340 $8.22 7.47% $48,368 1.40%
Stonybrook Iintermediate 4,508,341 $66.65 5.72% $300,463 8.67%
JP Morgan 10,538,000 $59.15 13.38% $623,346 17.99%
NextEra 11,972,400 $49.13 15.20% $588,151 16.98%
NYPA 1,593,593 $4.92 2.02% $7.840 0.23%
ISO Interchange 10,843,247 $52.88 13.76% $573,339 16.55%
NEMA Congestion 0 $0.00 0.00% -$138,253 -3.99%
Coop Resales 21,917 $135.91 0.03% $2,979 0.09%
MacQuarie 11,488,000 $41.78 14.58% $479,937 13.85%
Summit Hydro 794,068 $59.68 1.01% $47,393 1.37%
Braintree Watson Unit 1,511,760 $67.39 1.92% $101,878 2.94%
Swift River Projects 1,400,912 $101.76 1.78% $142,555 4.11%
Exelon 14,352,400 $43.77 18.22% $628,157 18.13%
Stonybrook Peaking 198,442 $163.96 0.25% $32,537 0.94%

Monthly Total 78,781,462 $43.97 100.00% $3,464,349 100.00%




Table 2 breaks down the ISO interchange between the DA LMP Settlement and the RT
Net Energy for the month of July, 2013.

Table 2
Amount Cost % of Total
Resource of Energy  of Energy Energy
(kWh) ($/Mwh)
ISO DA LMP * 14,503,454 63.40 18.41%
Settlement
RT Net Energy ** -3,660,207 86.58 -4.65%
Settlement
ISO Interchange 10,843,247 52.90 13.76%
(subtotal)

* Independent System Operator Day-Ahead Locational Marginal Price
** Real Time Net Energy

JULY 2013 ENERGY BY RESOURCE

Stor‘z\,-br Milistone #3, 4 /%
Peaking, 0.3%
drartree Watsor

Unit, 1.0%
Swift Riyer Projects,
1.8%

Stonybrook
~Intermediate, 5.7%

7 = Millstone #3

B Seabrook

® Stonybrook Intenmediate

njPM
Summit J organ
Hydro, B NexlErg
1.0% ' i NYPA

® 150 Interchange

& MacQuaric

# Summit Hydro

® Brantree Watson Unit
& Swift River Projects

B Exzlon

“ Stonybrook Peaking

NYPA, 2.0%




CAPACITY

The RMLD hit a demand of 167,759 kW, which occurred on July 19, at 4 pm. The

RMLD’s monthly UCAP requirement for July, 2013 was 214,413 kWs.

Table 3 shows the sources of capacity that the RMLD utilized to meet its requirements.

Source

Millstone #3
Seabrook
Stonybrook Peaking
Stonybrook CC
NYPA

Hydro Quebec
Nextera

Braintree Watson Unit
ISO-NE Supply Auction

Total

Amount (kWs)

4,950
7,903
24,981
42,925
4,019
4,683
60,000
10,520
54,432

214,413

Table 3

49.21
46.99
2.00
3.22
4.02
4.45
5.50
10.99
3.69

$6.93

Cost ($/kW-month)

Total Cost $

$243,569
$371,349
$49,910
$138,298
$16,172
$20,829
$330,000
$115,647
$200,723

$1,486,497

Table 4 shows the dollar amounts for energy and capacity per source.

Resource

Millstone #3
Seabrook

Stonybrook Intermediate

Hydro Quebec

JP Morgan

NextEra

NYPA

ISO Interchange
Nema Congestion
MacQuarie

Summit Hydro
Braintree Watson Unit
Swift River Projects
Coop Resales
Constellation Energy
Stonybrook Peaking

Monthly Total

Renewable Resources

Energy

$25,659
$48,368
$300,463
$0
$623,346
$588,151
$7,840
$573,339
-$138,253
$479,937
$47,393
$101,878
$142,555
$2.979
$628,157
$32,537

Capacity

$243,569
$371,349
$138,298
$20,829
$0
$330,000
$16,172
$200,723
$0

$0

$0
$115,647
$0

$0

$0
$49,910

$3,464,349 $1,486,497

Table 4

Total cost

$269,228
$419,717
$438,761
$20,829
$623,346
$918,151
$24,013
$774,062
-$138,253
$479,937
$47,393
$217,524
$142,555
$2,979
$628,157
$82,447

$4,950,846

% of
Total Cost

5.44%
8.48%
8.86%
0.42%
12.59%
18.55%
0.49%
15.63%
-2.79%
9.69%
0.96%
4.39%
2.88%
0.06%
12.69%
1.67%

100.00%

Amt of Energy
(kWh)

3,672,042
5,886,340
4,508,341
10,538,000
11,972,400
1,593,593
10,843,247
11,488,000
794,068
1,511,760
1,400,912
21,917

14,352,400
198,442

78,781,462

4.81%

% of Total Cost

Cost of

Power
($/kWh)

0.0733
0.0713
0.0973
0.0000
0.0592
0.0767
0.0151
0.0714
0.0000
0.0418
0.0597
0.1439
0.1018
0.1359
0.0438
0.4155

0.0628

16.39%
24.98%
3.36%
9.30%
1.09%
1.40%
22.20%
7.78%
13.50%

100.00%



RENEWABLE ENERGY CERTIFICATES (RECs)

Table 5 shows the amount of banked and projected RECs for the Swift River Hydro

Projects through August, 2013, as well as their estimated market value.

Woronoco
Pepperell
indian River
Turners Falls

Grand Total

TRANSMISSION

The RMLD’s total transmission costs for the month of July were $1,183,000. This is an
increase of 14.8% from the June transmission cost of $1,030,696. In July, 2012 the

Table 5
Swift River RECs Summary

Period - January 2013 - August 2013

Banked
RECs

3,018
434
1162
194

4,798

Projected

RECs

4,275
2283
1561

1,248

9,367

transmission costs were $1,140,284.

Peak Demand (kW)

Energy (kWh)

Energy ($)

Capacity ($)

Transmission($)

Total

Current Month

167,759

78,781,462

$3,464,349

$1,486,497

$1,183,000

$6,133,846

Table 6

Last Month

162,059

64,889,690

$2,465,567

$1,472,596

$1,030,696

$4,968,858

Total
RECs

7,293
2717
2713
1442

14,165

Last Year

163,785

73,892,102

$3,581,715

$1,547,074

$1,140,284

$6,269,073

Est.

Dollars

$397,469

$148,077

$147,859
$0

$693,404




TSR

00 & Ob 05z€ $ € 00449 $ 9L 1ELB/L $ B0} SISS  § 6vG Sezi S 652 006%2  § 6v S20'S  $ 10Z 0S.'6L  $ S6GL 0S2'88  $ G9L) 0S9't0L § El07 fejo}

0z sz $ 10 - $]o 00Z°'s $19z sz $Is £} $ls 00Z $ Iz SL $1e  |oos $jor  Joss $151 059 $ler  frioz

0S $ig 000t $ v 0005k $ ¢ 000G, $sse Jozs $J.5 jose’t  $fvs [oovz $ivz | seL $162 105561 gliie oosoL  § Joee Joszwr  § l%ee leioz

e $le 0szZ'z $16 000vL  $i¢ lesZe  gl6iz Joso'k  $[sor |oor't $ |98 |oovy $ jvv | 056 $18€ Josk'vi  $l68Z | 002°ZL  $ ¥ | 05691 $ l6ee  |zLo7

0008k  $|v 096'9z  $o8L foBi'L  $8LL | Se9L  $159 ]00LG $146 [S41h Sl 109G §leic |osier ¢ lese |o0oziz S 15zp Tiioz

000z  $1|9 0968 $ivo ozt sz |szzt  $lek |oovo S EEL $14 jooi'el  $lzee ossBL  § [1Z€ |o0s6Sz  $ 1618 ooz

V6L $li0L Jovl'L  $Ivir |oszt $los |oorp S| J0000  sjor JosiLL S|sez |o0s6er  §|esc Joosoz 190y 16007

ov6rl  $1.00 [oez ${ez  |osz $for Joost $ 121 Jsi $f. osiz $iss Josez $1y Jooe'y  $log 800z

2002

siellog] A1D siejod} ALo sJejlog} ALO sefodl ALo siejiog] ALO siejjog] ALD sejoa] ALO SIBIOQIALD sJejioa} ALo sieod} ALo slejlogl ALD] Jesp
ue4] J91esH JBjBM dH ajemousy S)pny 1eIsounay | D/Y MOPUIA /Y lenua)d Jayiprwinyeq laysemysiqg to0esebujey]  sungoep Buysepn

g sjqey

1eaA pue adA1 Ag sa1eqau soueydde jeinuapisas 10} umopsieal(q ayl smoys g ajqe]

ltoaz'zy) $1920s0c $|so¢ $]665'¢L $1500 $]¢€zz St'iL$|clo $|L5v'Y 4 VIAL uaungy

¥2028'8¥8'L $ | 96'SSL $1v00 $loiv'evo'c ¢ ¥81'9.9'¢ 9v0'cec'L $ ] 208'LE6 LY Lrl'el €L-L0Ad Slep o} jejo

lejo}

(092'21) $}locosoe $}so¢ $]sescl $]500 $]¢€zz SPii$]elo $ 1 L6v'Y ¥ VLA Ny

(019'91L¢) $16.9lE $19¢c0 $]1165'89s ¢ L6L'e8 064'89L $ | 990°¢6S‘L S6.'L €L-L0Ad 9ep 0} |ejoy.

[enuapisay

- $ - $ - $ - $]500 $ 10 S'iL$ - $ - 0 PLAL ueuny

LEY'06L'C $11e8cl $]¢€00 $1618'6Sv'L ¢ £6626S¢ 9S2'eS0'L $ | LyL'gee'oy 9ve'LlL €L-L0Ad o)ep 01 18j0 |

yeusg 1son | MiPIRgeY | umielegey alegey| umws Abisug MY/S Ayoeded]  (ymy) peaeg Abioug (M) paneg Ayoeden eoA [esswiwon

$ eop 2 $ 201 Lojqe}

"S103095S [e1IUSPISIY PUB |RIDIDWIWOY
3y1 104 A31aud pue puewap yioq Aq umop uaxouq si sSuiAes Jo Junowe ay| ‘weSosd uonenasuo) A31sul ay1 wouy synsal Saisusya1dwod ayy SMoys 7 ajqe

AJN3IDI443 ADYINT







To: Coleen O’Brien

From: Maureen McHugh, Jane Parenteau
Date: September 19, 2013
Subject: Purchase Power Summary — August, 2013

Energy Services Division (ESD) has completed the Purchase Power Summary for the
month of August, 2013,

ENERGY

The RMLD’s total metered load for the month was 67,344,668 kWh, which isa 11%
decrease from the August, 2012 figures.

Table 1 is a breakdown by source of the energy purchases.

Table 1
Amount of Cost of % of Total Total $ $asa
Resource Energy Energy Energy Costs %
(kWh) ($/Mwh)

Millstone #3 3,038,210 $6.99 4.51% $21,230 0.77%
Seabrook 5,893,305 $8.22 8.75% $48,421 1.75%
Stonybrook Intermediate 594,595 $54.38 0.88% $32,336 1.17%
JP Morgan 10,538,000 $59.15 15.64% $623,346 22.53%
NexiEra 11,999,000 $49.25 17.81% $591,006 21.36%
NYPA 1,722,875 $4.92 2.56% $8,477 0.31%
ISO Interchange 6,425,791 $41.91 9.54% $269,317 9.73%
NEMA Congestion 0 $0.00 0.00% -$32,123 -1.16%
Coop Resales 18,441 $136.60 0.03% $2,519 0.09%
MacQuarie 11,488,000 $40.13 17.05% $461,059 16.66%
Summit Hydro 385,623 $58.15 0.57% $22,423 0.81%
Braintree Watson Unit 319,532 $78.47 0.47% $25,074 0.91%
Swift River Projects 600,801 $100.44 0.89% $60,346 2.18%
Exelon 14,296,600 $43.80 21.22% $626,145 22.63%
Stonybrook Peaking 42,936 $178.74 0.06% $7.674 0.28%

Monthly Total 67,363,709 $41.08 100.00% $2,767,250 100.00%



Table 2 breaks down the ISO interchange between the DA LMP Settlement and the RT
Net Energy for the month of August, 2013.

Table 2
Amount Cost % of Total
Resource of Energy  of Energy Energy
(kWh) ($/Mwh)
ISO DA LMP * 6,805,567 44.76 10.10%
Settlement
RT Net Energy ** -379,775 71.69 -0.56%
Settlement
ISO Interchange 6,425,791 41.91 9.54%
(subtotal)

* Independent System Operator Day-Ahead Locational Marginal Price
** Real Time Net Energy

AUGUST 2013 ENERGY BY RESOURCE

Stonybrook

Peakrg, 0.1% ~Millstonc #3, 4.5%
Ve

|

o

Stonybrook

~0.9%
Swift River Projects, /
0.9%

Braintree Wat
Urit, 0.5%

Summit ___
Hydro, 0.6% i

NYPA, 2 6%

lnternediale,

m Mlistone #3

M Seabrook

& Stonybrook
Intermediate

= |2 Morgan

M NextEra

o NYPA

= 1SO Interchange

# MacQuaric

% Suttnil Hydro

® Brairtree Watson
Unit

o Swift River Projects

# Exelon

~ Stoaybrook Peaking

)



CAPACITY

The RMLD hit a demand of 140,045 kW, which occurred on August 21, at 5 pm. The
RMLD’s monthly UCAP requirement for August, 2013 was 214,413 kWs.

Table 3 shows the sources of capacity that the RMLD utilized to meet its requirements.

Table 3
Source Amount (kWs)  Cost ($/kW-month) Total Cost §
Millstone #3 4,950 49.21 $243,575
Seabrook 7,903 46.99 $371,345
Stonybrook Peaking 24,981 2.02 $50,389
Stonybrook CC 42,925 3.30 $141,455
NYPA 4,019 4.02 $16,172
Hydro Quebec 4,683 5.17 $24,202
Nextera 60,000 5.50 $330,000
Braintree Watson Unit 10,520 10.76 $113,246
ISO-NE Supply Auction 54,432 3.61 $196,754
Total 214,413 $6.94 $1,487,138

Table 4 shows the dollar amounts for energy and capacity per source.

Resource Energy Capacity
Millstone #3 $21,230  $243,575
Seabrook $48,421 $371,345
Stonybrook Intermediate $32,336  $141,455
Hydro Quebec $0 $24,202
JP Morgan $623,346 $0
NextEra $591,006 $330,000

* NYPA $8.477  $16,172
ISO Interchange $269,317  $196,754
Nema Congestion -$32,123 $0
MacQuarie $461,059 $0

* Summit Hydro $22,423 $0
Braintree Watson Unit $25,074  $113,246

* Swift River Projects $60,346 $0
Coop Resales $2,519 $0
Consteliation Energy $626,145 $0
Stonybrook Peaking $7.674 $50,389
Monthly Total $2,767.250 $1,487,138

Renewable Resources

Table 4

Total cost

$264,805
$419,767
$173,791
$24,202
$623,346
$921,006
$24,649
$466,072
-$32,123
$461,059
$22,423
$138,320
$60,346
$2,519
$626,145
$58,063

$4.,254,388

% of
Total Cost

6.22%
9.87%
4.08%
0.57%
14.65%
21.65%
0.58%
10.96%
-0.76%
10.84%
0.53%
3.25%
1.42%
0.06%
14.72%
1.36%

100.00%

Amt of Energy
(kWh)

3,038,210
5,893,305
594,595
10,538,000
11,999,000
1,722,875
6,425,791
11,488,000
385,623
319,532
600,801
18,441
14,296,600
42,936

67,363,709

4.02%

% of Total Cost

Cost of

Power
($/kWh)

0.0872
0.0712
0.2923
0.0000
0.0592
0.0768
0.0143
0.0725
0.0000
0.0401
0.0581
0.4329
0.1004
0.1366
0.0438
1.3523

0.0632

16.38%
24.97%
3.39%
9.51%
1.09%
1.63%
22.19%
7.62%
13.23%

100.00%



RENEWABLE ENERGY CERTIFICATES (RECs)

Table 5 shows the amount of banked and projected RECs for the Swift River Hydro
Projects through August, 2013, as well as their estimated market value.

Table 5

Swift River RECs Summary
Period - January 2013 - August 2013

Banked Projected Total Est.

RECs RECs RECs Dollars

Woronoco 3,018 4,275 7,293 $397,469
Pepperell 434 2283 2717 $148,077
Indian River 1152 1561 2713 $147,859
Turners Falls 194 1,248 1442 $0
Grand Total 4,798 9,367 14,165 $693,404

TRANSMISSION

The RMLD’s total transmission costs for the month of August were $1,223,588. This is
an increase of 3.4% from the July transmission cost of $1,183,000. In August, 2012 the
transmission costs were $1,065,565.

Table 6
Current Month Last Month Last Year
Peak Demand (kW) 140,045 167,759 153,945
Energy (kWh) 67,363,709 78,781,462 75,020,822
Energy ($) $2,767,250 $3,464,349 $3,578,611
Capacity ($) $1,487,138 $1,486,497 $1,520,844
Transmission($) $1,223,588 $1,183,000 $1,065,565

Total $5.477,977 $6,133,846 $6,165,020




NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY
(NYPA)






SRR

Energy Services Division

To: Coleen O’Brien
From: Jane Parenteau
Bill Seldon
Date: September 24, 2013
Subject:  New York Power Authority (NYPA) Credit

The NYPA Credit is a Federal Power Commission mandate and is related to the
allocation of Preference Power to the neighboring states of New York.

RMLD calculates the monthly NYPA credit by comparing the actual cost of the NYPA
power (capacity, transmission and energy) and the Replacement Power Costs (RPC).
The RPC represents what RMLD would replace the NYPA power if the RMLD did not
receive its NYPA allocation (capacity, transmission, energy). The difference between
these two cost structures result in a pool of dollars that is allocated to the residential
customers on a per kWh basis.

The NYPA credit only applies to RMLD’s residential customers.

Table 1 summaries the RMLD’s current monthly NYPA credit for the January, 2013 —
August, 2013.

CURRENT NYPA Credit Calculation Summary:
Replacement Cost Methodology

2013 NYPA Replacement Monthly NYPA
Month Cost * Cost** Adjustment *** Credit
January $31,378 $112,486 $488 $80,620
February $55,414 $109,470 $6,000 $48,056
March $60,186 $181,412 $5,289 $115,936
April $92,684 $214,302 $14,910 $106,708
May $143,428 $170,227 $7,376 $19,423
June $57,175 $96,860 $13,703 $25,982
July $45,116 $99,935 ($1,719) $56,537
August 543,817 $77,607 $2,956 $30,833
Total $529,200 $1,062,299 $49,003 $484,096

* NYPA Cost - Actual Costs from Monthly NYPA Invoice.

*k Replacement Cost - Calculated Monthly Using NYPA Credit Calculation Procedure.

*** Adjustment - Determined by truing up Estimated kWh Sales vs Actual kWh Sales.




In February, 2009, Melanson Heath & Co. reviewed RMLD’s procedures for the
calculation and recording of NYPA credits. The report is attached to this memo.

The Melanson Heath report indicates that other municipal utilities use the cost per kWh
of actual non-NYPA purchase power, instead of replacement power. This would result in
a different NYPA credit, depending on whether the replacement power (ISO-NE) is more
or less expensive than the average of all purchased non-NYPA power. A legitimate
argument could be made for calculating the NYPA credit by either alternative.

Table 2 represents an alternative methodology that removes the NYPA fuel costs from
the purchase power cost to determine the NYPA Credit for the same period, January,
2013 — August, 2013.

ALTERNATIVE NYPA Credit Calculation
Summary: Non-NYPA Purchase Cost Methodology

Total
Fuel Expense  Fuel Expense NYPA Fuel Expense kwh NYPA Fuel Expense kwh NYPA  Difference
Month (Including NYPA)  ($/kWh) Fuel ($) minus NYPA Purchase  kWh Purchase kWh - NYPA  minus NYPA sales ($/kwh) NYPA Credit
($/kWh)

January S 2,523,167 0.04145 $9,547 2,513,619 60,866,668 1,940,647 58,926,021 $ 0.04266 55,932,366 $0.00492 $0.03774 S 73,235
February S 3,397,710 0.06302 $6,941 3,390,769 53,918,775 1,709,545 52,209,230 $ 0.06495 60,625,074 $0.00406 $0.06089 $ 104,087
March S 2,393,560 0.04200 $10,179 2,383,382 56,991,111 2,068,825 54,922,286 S 0.04340 54,245,355 $0.00492 $0.03848 S 79,599
April $ 2,220,542 0.04198 $9,401 2,211,141 52,896,791 1,910,786 50,986,005 $ 0.04337 54,011,626 $0.00492 $0.03845 S 73,465
May $ 2,289,286 0.04058 $9,848 2,279,438 56,418,457 2,001,569 54,416,888 S 0.04189 50,204,742 $0.00492 $0.03697 S 73,995
June $ 2,465,567 0.03800 $7,941 2,457,626 64,889,690 1,614,088 63,275,602 S 0.03884 58,949,817 $0.00492 $0.03392 $ 54,750
July S 3,464,349 0.04397 $7,840 3,456,509 78,781,462 1,593,593 77,187,869 S 0.04478 65,642,499 $0.00492 $0.03986 S 63,521
August S 2,767,250 0.04108 $8,477 2,758,774 67,363,709 1,722,875 65,640,834 $ 0.04203 67,681,752 $0.00492 $0.03711 S 63,933

$ 21,521,432 0.04373 $70,174 § 21,451,258 492,126,663 14,561,928 477,564,735 $ 0.04492 467,293,231 $0.00482 $0.04010 S 586,586

Table 2 removes the NYPA Fuel dollars from the fuel expense as well as the kWhs
generated from NYPA from the kWh purchase. The NYPA credit is calculated by taking
the difference between the non-NYPA Fuel Expense and cost of NYPA multiplied by the
amount of generation received from NYPA.

The alternative methodology defines the RMLD’s benefit of receiving NYPA power by
taking into account only the energy portion of the NYPA power costs. The monthly
NYPA costs include, in addition to the energy cost, a capacity component that represents
the cost of generating NYPA Power and a transmission component that represents the
cost of transmitting the NYPA Power from New York to Massachusetts.

Table 3 shows the impact of the Fuel Revenue with both the current replacement cost
methodology as well as the alternative methodology.




Residential
Other

Total

Current Alternative
2013 Net Fuel Revenue Net Fuel Revenue
Month Fuel Revenue NYPA Credit Fuel Rev - NYPA Credit Fuel Revenue NYPA Credit Fuel Rev - NYPA Credit
January S 2,318,620 $80,620 $ 2,238,000 S 2,311,236 S 73,235 S 2,238,000
February S 3,820,309 $48,056 S 3,772,254 S 3,876,341 S 104,087 S 3,772,254
March S 2,278,242 $115,936 $ 2,162,305 S 2,241,905 S 79,599 S 2,162,305
April S 2,267,342 $106,708 S 2,160,633 S 2,234,099 $ 73,465 $ 2,160,633
May S 2,037,153 $19,423 $ 2,017,730 S 2,091,725 $ 73,995 S 2,017,730
june S 2,239,874 $25,982 $ 2,213,891 S 2,268,641 S 54,750 $ 2,213,891
July S 2,886,574 $56,537 S 2,830,037 S 2,893,558 § 63,521 $ 2,830,037
August S 2,780,315 $30,833 $ 2,749,482 S 2,813,415 S 63,933 $ 2,749,482
S 20,628,429 S 484,096 S 20,144,333 S 20,730,919 S 586,586 $ 20,144,333
S 7,692,268 S 484,096 S 7,208,172 S 7,730,486 S 586,586 $ 7,143,900
S 12,936,161 $ - S 12,936,161 S 13,000,433 $ - S 13,000,433
S 20,628,429 S 484,096 S 20,144,333 S 20,730,919 S 20,144,333

2013 Comparison

RMLD’s Fuel Revenue less the NYPA credit represents RMLD’s Net Fuel Revenue.

It should be noted that this alternative methodology could result in an increased or
decreased NYPA credit compared to the current methodology depending on whether the
replacement power cost is more or less expensive than the average of all non-NYPA
power. This NYPA credit would in turn increase or decrease the fuel revenue
requirement. Since all customer classes are charged the Fuel Charge Adjustment (FCA),
the net effect of any differential will impact all customers.

For the period January, 2013 — August, 2013, the alternative methodology increases the
NYPA credit by approximately 21%. This increase would need to be recovered by the
Fuel Charge Adjustment (FCA).

The residential customer sales are equivalent to approximately 36% of RMLD’s total
sales, with 64% representing the nonresidential sales. Since the net fuel revenue remains
constant, any increase or decrease in the NYPA credit results in an equivalent increase or
decrease in Fuel Revenue. The net effect of any differential will be approximately 64%
of the calculated difference.

Utilizing the alternative methodology to calculate the NYPA credit, for the period of
January, 2013 — August 2013, a residential customer with an average monthly usage of
700 kWh, would have realized a $2.00 net savings over the 8 month period. This takes
into account the increase in the FCA as well as the increase in the NYPA credit. It
should be noted that the NYPA credit differential between the Replacement Pricing
methodology and the alternative methodology will result in either an increase or decrease
depending on the replacement cost pricing.

Attachment: Melanson Heath Report (2/20/09)

NYPA Credit

$

$
$

Difference

($7,384)
$56,031
($36,337)
($33,243)
$54,572
$28,768
$6,984
$33,100

102,490

(64,272)
64,272



AR




READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

Agreed-Upon Procedures for the
Calculation and Recording of PASNY Credits

February 20, 2009




R S e A S SR vy

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPORT ON AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 1

BACKGROUND 3

RMLD CALCULATION OF RESIDENTIAL RATE 3

1. Fuel Charge Rate

2. PASNY Credit 4

CONCLUSION 4




Tiiin

L
'
{
-,

MELANSON Heath & C

‘ P i N

o gy, .
Masvievper Al k.

OMPANY, p(:

2o Nw Erohang Brovimen O [ e Nt 10y
Vidorer M NS g
97N gy socs e Far TG P 1Y At
el aiheuth o

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

Mr. Vinnie Cameron
General Manager

Reading Municipal Light Department
230 Ash Street

Reading, MA 01867-0250

Dear Mr. Cameron:

Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility
of those parties specified in the Agreed-Upon Procedures report. Consequenﬂy,

we make no representations regarding the sufficiency of the Procedures described
below either for the purpose of which this report has been requested or for any other

purpose.
QOur procedures were as follows:

1. We reviewed the process ang Calculations ysed by RMLD to determine the
residential PASNY credit,

2. We reviewed the methodology for recording the PASNY credit in the RMLD's
accounting records and annual Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities

P —



We were not engaged to, and did not, conduct an audit, the objective of which
would be the expression of an opinion on the financial statements of the RMLD.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional
procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been
reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the RMLD and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than this specified party.

We are presenting for your consideration the results of our agreed-upon procedures
and our recommendations. The recommendations were developed during the

course of our performing these agreed-upon procedures.

After you have had an opportunity to consider our recommendations, we would be
pleased to discuss them with you.

Mmoo, Heath t Capy . C.

Andover, Massachusetts
February 20, 2009




BACKGROUND

RMLD CALCULATION OF RESIDENTIAL RATE
T = N OF RESIDENTIAL RATE

RMLD calculates the residential rate (including the PASNY credit) as follows:

1. Fuel charge rate
2. - PASNY credit
= Residential rate

1. Fuel Charge Rate

RMLD calculates a single fuel charge rate for aj| (residential and non-
residential customers). The rafe attempts to recover the cost of all purchased

recovering the cost of the PASNY credit. |t js Calculated by dividing the
cost of all purchased power, plus the amount of the PASNY credit, by the
KWH's purchased. This fuel charge rate is the same for residential and
non-residential customers

Including the PASNY credit as a power cost component is necessary so that
RMLD does not lose money as a result of the PASNY credit given to resi-
dential customers. If it were not included, the rates would not recover the
cost of the PASNY credit offered to residential Customers. Although it may
appear that residential customers are being back—charged for a portion of
the PASNY credit, in reality, it results in the same residential rates (after the
PASNY credit) as if RMLD nad instead calculated Separate fuel charge rates
for resident;al (including PASNY power costs) and non-residential customers
(notincluding PASNY power costs).



2. PASNY Credit

The PASNY credit, which reduces residential customer bills, is calculated by
comparing the KWH cost of power from PASNY to the cost of replacement
power that would have been needed if PASNY power was not available.
RMLD uses the ISO-NE market cost for this replacement cost.

It should be noted that other utilities use the cost per KWH of actual non-
PASNY purchased power, instead of replacement power. This would resuit
in a different PASNY credit, depending on whether the replacement power
(ISO-NE) is more of less expensive than the average of all purchased non-
PASNY power. A legitimate argument could be made for calculating the
PASNY credit by either alternative.

Accounting for PASNY Credit

RMLD records the PASNY credit as a purchase power cost in its accounting
records and in the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities annual
report. This classification does not appear to be appropriate since the
PASNY credit is not actually a purchase power cost. We instead recom-
mend the PASNY credit be recorded as a contra-revenue account, similar
to the treatment of other customer discounts and refunds.

CONCLUSION

RMLD's calculation of the fuel rates achieves two benefits: 1) the residential
customers get the benefit of the lower PASNY power costs, and 2) rates are suffi-
cient to cover overall power costs. As a result, we believe the current calculation is
reasonable and appropriate. However, we recommend RMLD amend its accounting
chart of accounts to report the PASNY credit as a contra-revenue in its financial
reports, budget, and DPU report, instead of a purchase power cost. This will be
more appropriate accounting treatment.




ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS
REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB C






R S A R NS

Reading Municipal Light Department
Engineering and Operations
Monthly Report
July 2013 - Revised

FY 2014 Capital Plan

E&O Construction — System Projects

1 5W9 Reconductoring — Wildwood Street: Project not yet scheduled.
2 4W4 Reconductoring: Project not yet scheduled.

3 Upgrading of Old Lynnfield Center URDs (Trog Hawley - Partial Carryover):
Install load break elbows for temp feed. Put up cable racks in manhole and install lugs.
Rack primary cables and splice on new primary upgrade. Paint transformers and
switches. Padmount change out. Pull in section of service cable for new upgrade.
Replace transformer. Install URD secondary cable.

4 Upgrading of Old Lynnfield Center URDs (Cook’s Farm): Project not yet scheduled.
5 4W5-4W6 Tie: Project not yet scheduled.

6 URD Upgrades - All Towns: No charges in July.

7 Stepdown Area Upgrades — All Towns: No charges in July.

Station Upgrades

8 Station 4 (Gaw) Relay Replacement Project (Partial Carryover): Project not yet
scheduled.

9 Station 4 (Gaw) 35kv Potential Transformer Replacement: Project not yet
scheduled.

10 Station 3 — Replacement of Service Cutouts: Project not yet scheduled.
11 Station 4 (Gaw) Getaway Replacement — 4W9: Project not yet scheduled.

15 Station 5 — Getaway Replacements 5W9 and 5W10: Project not yet scheduled.

SCADA Projects

30 Station 3 - RTU Replacement: Project not yet scheduled.

September 16, 2013 I



New Customer Service Connections

12 Service Installations — Commercial/lIndustrial Customers — This item includes new
service connections, upgrades, and service replacements for the commercial and
industrial customers. This represents the time and materials associated with the
replacement of an existing or installation of a new overhead service, the connection of an
underground service, etc. This does not include the time and materials associated with
pole replacements/installations, transformer replacements/installations, primary or
secondary cable replacements/installations, etc. This portion of the project comes under
routine construction. Projects of note include Dunkin Donuts (2 locations) on Salem
Street and on Walkers Brook Drive in Reading, and North Reading Middle and High
School.

13 Service Installations — Residential Customers — This item includes new or upgraded
overhead and underground services, temporary overhead services.

Routine Construction

14 Routine Construction — The drivers of the Routine Construction budget category YTD
are listed. This is not an inclusive list of all items within this category.

Pole Setting/Transfers 10,971.38
Maintenance Overhead/Underground 75,250.59
Projects Assigned as Required 40,838.78
Pole Damage/Knockdowns - Some Reimburseable 7,193.64
Station Group 2,042.66
Hazmat/Qil Spills 17,150.56
Porcelain Cutout Replacement Program (1) -
Lighting (Street Light Connections) 1,022.52
Storm Trouble 6,421.38
Underground Subdivisions (new construction) 2,102.99
Animal Guard Installation -
Miscellaneous Capital Costs 10,408.44

*YTD TOTAL: $173,402.94

*Preliminary number.
(1) In July (0) cutouts were charged under this program.
Approximately 25 cutouts were installed new or replaced because of damage making a
total of 25 cutouts replaced this month.

Reliability Report

Two key industry standard metrics have been identified to enable the RMLD to measure and track
system reliability. A rolling 12-month view is being used for the purposes of this report.

[

September 16, 2013




PBGIIN

Customer Average Interruption Duration Index (CAIDI) measures how quickly the RMLD
restores power to customers when their power goes out.

CAIDI = Total of Customer Interruption Duration for the Month in Minutes + Total Number
of Customers Interrupted.

RMLD 12-month system average outage duration: 54.59 minutes
RMLD four-year average outage (2006-2009): 50.98 minutes per outage

On average, RMLD customers that experience an outage are restored in 54.59 minutes.

10000 ;
90.00 /,\
80.00

oo L/ N\ A 8oz
w000 s N\ [ N\
50.00 -
40.00
30.00
20.00

10.00
0.00

88.89

Customer Outage Minutes

I N N SN RN TN T BN TN T B

NN N N N
W o O o F @ RGN

——4—= flonthly minutes per outage
=== - RMLD 12 month system average outage duration 54 59
RMLD 4 vear average outage duration 50 98 (2006-2009)

September 16, 2013 3



System Average Interruption Frequency (SAIFl) - Measures how many outages each
customer experiences per year on average.

SAIFI = Total Number of Customers Interrupted = Total Number of Customers

RMLD 12-month system average: 0.42 outages per year
RMLD four-year average outage frequency: 0.62

The graph below tracks the month-by-month SAIFI performance.

1.60

1.40 -

1.20 A

1.00

0.80 -

0.60 -

Frequency of Incidents

0.40 A

0.20 -

1.52

0.00

e RIALD monthly outage frequency

=« RMLD 12 month system average outage frequency 42

RMLD 4 year average outage frequency 62 (2008-2012)

Months Between Interruptions (MBTI)
Another view of the SAIFI data is the number of months RMLD customers have no interruptions.

At this time, the average RMLD customer experiences an outage approximately every 28.6

months.

September 16. 2013




Reading Municipal Light Department
Engineering and Operations
Monthly Report
August 2013

FY 2014 Capital Plan

E&OQ Construction — System Projects

1 5W9 Reconductoring — Wildwood Street: Project not yet scheduled.
2 4W4 Reconductoring: Project not yet scheduled.

3 Upgrading of Old Lynnfield Center URDs (Trog Hawley - Partial Carryover):
Underground crew changed out underground padmount transformer. Installed load
break elbows on primary. Installed new 1/0 primary. Line crew installed new URD
primary cable, jet lined new primary conduit.

4 Upgrading of Old Lynnfield Center URDs (Cook’s Farm): Project not yet scheduled.

5 4W5-4W6 Tie: Project not yet scheduled.

6 URD Upgrades - All Towns: No charges for the month.

7 Stepdown Area Upgrades — All Towns: No charges for the month.

Station Upgrades

8 Station 4 (Gaw) Relay Replacement Project (Partial Carryover): Project not yet
scheduled.

9 Station 4 (Gaw) 35kv Potential Transformer Replacement: Project not yet
scheduled.

10 Station 3 — Replacement of Service Cutouts: Project not yet scheduled.
11 Station 4 (Gaw) Getaway Replacement — 4W9: Project not yet scheduled.

15 Station 5 — Getaway Replacements 5W9 and 5W10: Project not yet scheduled.

SCADA Projects

30 Station 3 - RTU Replacement: Project not yet scheduled.

New Customer Service Connections

September 19, 2013 i



12 Service Installations — Commercial/lndustrial Customers - This item includes new
service connections, upgrades, and service replacements for the commercial and
industrial customers. This represents the time and materials associated with the
replacement of an existing or installation of a new overhead service, the connection of an
underground service, etc. This does not include the time and materials associated with
pole replacements/installations, transformer replacements/installations, primary or
secondary cable replacements/installations, etc. This portion of the project comes under
routine construction. Projects of note include 235 Andover Street, Wilmington, and 72
Main Street, North Reading.

13 Service Installations — Residential Customers — This item includes new or upgraded
overhead and underground services, temporary overhead services.

Routine Construction

14 Routine Construction — The drivers of the Routine Construction budget category YTD
are listed. This is not an inclusive list of all items within this category.

Pole Setting/Transfers 43,527.41
Maintenance Overhead/Underground 95,432.16
Projects Assigned as Required 60,311.36
Pole Damage/Knockdowns - Some Reimbursable 7,745.75
Station Group 2,042.66
Hazmat/Qil Spills 39,786.56
Porcelain Cutout Replacement Program (1) -
Lighting (Street Light Connections) 3,266.61
Storm Trouble 6,421.38
Underground Subdivisions (new construction) 2,102.99
Animal Guard Installation 549.54
Miscellaneous Capital Costs 16,891.93

*YTD TOTAL: $278,078.35

*Preliminary number.

(1) In August (0) cutouts were charged under this program.
Approximately 12 cutouts were installed new or replaced because of damage making
a total of 12 cutouts replaced this month.

September 19, 2013 2




Reliability Report

Two key industry standard metrics have been identified to enable the RMLD to measure and track
system reliability. A rolling 12-month view is being used for the purposes of this report.

Customer Average Interruption Duration Index (CAIDI) measures how quickly the RMLD
restores power to customers when their power goes out.

CAIDI = Total of Customer Interruption Duration for the Month in Minutes + Total Number
of Customers Interrupted.

RMLD 12-month system average outage duration: 56.65 minutes
RMLD five-year average outage (2008-12): 52.6 minutes per outage

On average, RMLD customers that experience an outage are restored in 56.65 minutes.

100.00 -
88.89

90.00 —1.\ 78.72
80.00 73.88 76.62 .
60.00 )\: , \ / \ 554 /

50.00 S ,;9%;% 5

40.00 \ / \.\ 35/8

1000 b \_/
Ry

20.00
10.00
0.00

Customer Outage Minutes

N N I I I IV
S F P @ W@ T Y

—e— Konthly minutes per outage
===+ RMLD 12 month system average outage duration 56 65
: RMLD 5 year average outage duration 52 6 (2008-2012)

September 19, 2013 3



System Average Interruption Frequency (SAIFI) — Measures how many outages each
customer experiences per year on average.

SAIFI = Total Number of Customers Interrupted + Total Number of Customers

RMLD 12-month system average: 0.44 outages per year
RMLD five-year average outage frequency (2008-12): 0.62

The graph below tracks the month-by-month SAIFI performance.

1.60 - 152

1.40 / \

- RX
i [

Frequency of Incidents

0.00 ; . ;
U U N I T R T TN B TN C I

2y
& F 0@‘:’ X

e RI4L D monthly outage frequency
= . RMLD 12 month system average outage frequency 44
- RMLD 5 year average outage frequency 62 (2008-2012)

Months Between Interruptions (MBTI)

Another view of the SAIFI data is the number of months RMLD customers have no interruptions.
At this time, the average RMLD customer experiences an outage approximately every 27
months.

September 19, 2013 4



FINANCIAL REPORT
BOARD REFERENCE TAB D






Dt: September 19, 2013
To: RMLB, Coleen O’Brien, Jeanne Foti
Fr: Bob Fournier

Sj: June 30, 2013 Report

The results for the month of June, 2013, and for the fiscal year 2013 will be
summarized in the following paragraphs.

1) Change in Net Assets: (Page 3A)
For the month of June, the net loss or the negative change in net assets was
$652,318, decreasing the year to date net income to $1,783,119. The year to date
budgeted net income was $3,280,715 resulting in net income being under budget
by $1,497,596 or 45.7%. Actual year to date fuel revenues exceeded fuel

expenses by $339,443.

2) Revenues: (Page 11B)
Year to date base revenues were under budget by $2,108,762 or 4.5%. Actual
base revenues were $45.2 million compared to the budgeted amount of $47.3

million.

3) Expenses: (Page 12A)
*Year to date purchased power base expense was under budget by $1,984,783 or
6.6%. Actual purchased power base costs were $28.1 million compared to the

budgeted amount of $30.1 million.

*Year to date operating and maintenance (O&M) expenses combined were over
budget by $478,314 or 4.0%. Actual O&M expenses were $12.6 million
compared to the budgeted amount of $12.1 million.

*Depreciation expense and voluntary payments to the Towns were on budget.

4) Cash: (Page9)
*QOperating Fund was at $9,148,851.
* Capital Fund balance was at $4,233,147.
* Rate Stabilization Fund was at $6,692,239.
* Deferred Fuel Fund was at $2,609,487.
* Energy Conservation Fund was at $319,021.

5) General Information:
Year to date kwh sales (Page 5) were 701,896,339 which is 15.9 million kwh or

2.3%, ahead last year’s actual figure. GAW revenues collected ytd were
$696,142, bringing the total collected since inception to $1,993,225.

6) Budget Variance:
Cumulatively, the five divisions were over budget by $854,72dor 4.4%.



AL




FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2013

ISSUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 2013



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY PUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

CURRENT YEAR

9,151,851.22
18,035,438.15
8,381,376.55
691,444.96
1,569,029.60

37,829,140.48

6/30/13
PREVIOUS YEAR
ASSETS
CURRENT
UNRBSTRICTED CASH (8CH A P.9) 9,957,960.29
RESTRICTRD CASH (8CH A P.9) 19,187,118.66
RECEIVABLES, NRT (8CH B P.10) 8,115,722.20
PREPAID EXPENSES (8CH B P.10) 762,930.57
INVENTORY 1,495,336.70
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 39,519,068.42
NONCURRENT
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED CO (8CH ¢ p.2) 61,574.36
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (8CH C P.2) 68,670,916.71

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CUSTOMRR DEPOSITS
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION
ACCRUBD LIABILITIES
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT
ACCRUED EMPLOYER COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NRT OF RELATED DEBT
RESTRICTED FOR DEPRECIATION FUND (P.9)
UNRESTRICTED

TOTAL NET ASSETS (P.3)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

(1)

36,774.35
70,194,417.61

68,732,491.07

70,231,191.96

1055251‘559.49

6,401,494.17
631,268.04
363,459.17
1,338,362.36

108,060,332 44

5,455,911.74
700,021.24
405,154.15
50,544.21

8,734,583.74

6,611,631.34

2,982,315.76

3,131,522.31

2,982,915.76

3,131,522.31

11,717,499.50

9,743,153.65

68,670,916.71
2,635,205.70
25,227,937.58

70,194,417.61
2,733,146.78
25,389,614.40

96,534,059.99

98,317,178.79

108,251,559.49

108,060,332.44




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
NONCURRENT ASSET SCHEDULE

6/30/13
SCHEDULE C
PREVIOUS YEAR CURRENT YEAR
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO BLECTRIC 12,631.19 2,975.74
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO TRANSMISSION 48,943.17 33,798.61
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 61,574.36 36,774.35
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
LAND 1,265,842.23 1,265,842.23
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 6,484,964.13 6,430,606.91
EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHINGS 12,030,469.52 12,400,432.28
INFRASTRUCTURR 48,889,640.83 50,097,536.19
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 68,670,916.71 70.194‘417.61
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 68,732,491.07 70!231‘191.96

)



TONN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPR PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN PUND NET ASSETS

6§/30/13
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YID &
LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH D P.11)
BASE REVENUE 3,968,217.51 3,525,132.61 44,840,877.02 45,208,258.29 0.82%
FURL REVENUE 2,672,286.86 2,298,69%4.08 3%5,325,693.31 34,351,756.83 -2.76%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY 122,271.09 (39,081.90) 3,203.09 1,138,193.86 35434.25%
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 71,526.78 42,577.74 900,930.18 921,639.26 2.30%
ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUR 73,343.08 52,532.51 630,594.39 685,480.70 8.70%
GAW REVENUR 63,111.42 53,415.91 689,910.25% 696,142.2¢4 0.90%
NYPA CREDIT (30,0%59.41) (17,574.39) (626,243.95) (706,940.49) 12.89%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 6,940,697.30 5,915,696.56 81,764,964.26 82,294,530.69 0.65%
OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH E P.12)
PURCHASED POWER BASE 2,169,002.71 2,508,946.87 24,876,984.89% 28,117,958.83 13.03%
PURCHASED POWER FURL 3,017,804.27 2,465,566.94 35,484,629.66 33,305,373.44 -6.14%
OPERATING 1,481,696.26 962,032.09 9,328,204.60 9,812,541.25 5.19%
MAINTENANCE 259,758.60 275,416.47 2,789,9587.37 2,768,230.98 -0.78%
DEPRECIATION 296,027.41 305,469.22 3,552,329.58 3,665,630.20 3.19%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 112,382.00 128,517.00 1,351,568.00 1,375,900.00 1.80%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 7,336,671.25 6,645,948.59 77,383,674.10 79,045,634.70 2.15%
OPERATING INCOME (395,973.95) (730,252.03) 4,381,290.16 3,248,895.99
NONOPERATING REVENURS (RXPENSES)
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST 879,587.27 791,969.92 934,552.81 946,040.42 1.23%
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING (747,786.27) (693,100.33) (2,769,913.52) (2,769,741.73) -0.01%
INTEREST INCOME 11,569.09 {7,709.94) 88,704.74 24,434 .64 ~72.45%
INTEREST EXPENSE 5,774.19 2,725.50 (1,460.31) (1,145.29) -21.57%
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT) (15,923.09) (15, 951.06) 297,303.64 334,634.77 12.56%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP) 133,221.19 77,834.09% (1,450,812.64) (1,465,777.19) 1.03%
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (262,752.78) (652,317.94) 2,930,477.52 1,783,118.80 -39.15%
NET ASSETS AT BREGINNING OF YEAR 93,603,582.47 96,534,059.99 3.13%

NET ASSETS AT END OF JUNE 96,534,059.99 38,317,178.79 1.85%

(33



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINBSS-TYPE PROPRIETARY PUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, RXPENSES AND CHANGES IN PUND NET ASSETS

6§/30/13
ACTUAL BUDGET L
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE#* CHANGE

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH F P.11B)
BASE REVENUE 45,208,258.29 47,317,020.00 (2,108,761.71) -4.46%
PURL REVENUE 34,351,756.83 31,200,000.00 3,151,756.83 10.10%
PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY 1,138,193.86 2,134,600.00 (996,406.14) -46.68%
FORFRITED DISCOUNTS 921,639.26 1,040,974.00 (119,334.74) -11.46%
ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE 685,480.70 704,661.00 (19,180.30) -2.72%
GAW REVENUR 696,142.24 704,660.00 (8,517.76) -1.21%
NYPA CREDIT (706,940.49) {700,000.00) (6,940.49) 0.99%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 82,254,530.69 82,401,915.00 (107,384.31) -0.13%

OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH G P.12A)
PURCHASED POWER BASE 28,117,958.83 30,102,742.00 (1,984,783.17) -6.59%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL 33,305,373.44 30,500,000.00 2,805,373.44 9.20%
OPERATING 9,812,541.25 9,400,061.00 412,480.25 4.39%
MAINTENANCE 2,768,230.98 2,702,397.00 65,833.98 2.44%
DEPRECIATION 3,665,630.20 3,650,000.00 15,630.20 0.43%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 1,375,900.00 1,368,000.00 7,900.00 0.58%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 79,045,634.70 77,723,200.00 1,322,434.70 1.70%
OPERATING INCOME 3,248,895.99 4,678,715.00 (1,429,819.01) -30.56%

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSKES)

CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST 946,040.42 800,000.00 146,040.42 18.26%
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING (2,769,741.73) (2,415,000.00) (354,741.73) 14.69%
INTEREST INCOME 24,434 .64 100,000.00 (75,565.36) -75.57%
INTEREST EXPENSE (1,145.29) (3,000.00) 1,854.71 -61.82%
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT) 334,634.77 120,000.00 214,634.77 178.86%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP) (1,465,777.19) (1,398,000.00) (67,777.19) 4.85%
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,783,118.80 3,280,715.00 (1,497,596.20) -45.65%
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 96,534,059.99 96,534,059.99 0.00 0.00%
-1.50%

NET ASSETS AT END OF JUNE

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

98,317,178.79

99,814,774.99 51‘497‘596.20!

(3N



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL FUNDS
6/30/13

SOURCE OF CAPITAL PUNDS:

DRPRECIATION FPUND BALANCE 7/1/12
CONSTRUCTION FUND BALANCE 7/1/12
INTEREST ON DEPRECIATION FUND PY 13
DEPRECIATION TRANSPER PY 13

CONSTRUCTION FUND YEAR END TRANSFER 6/30/13

TOTAL SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS

USE OF CAPITAL PUNDS:

LESS PAID ADDITIONS TO PLANT THRU JUNE

GENERAL LEDGER CAPITAL PUNDS BALANCE 6/30/13

2,635,205.70
2,000,000.00
6,640.74

3,665,630.20

1,500,000.0

9,807,476.64

5,574,329.86

233,146,708




SALES OF ELECTRICITY:
RESIDENTIAL SALES
COMM. AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS
SALES FOR RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL KILOWATT HOURS SOLD

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SALES OF KILOWATT HOURS

6/30/13

MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR

LAST YRAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATR TO DATE
19,752,189 20,601,162 247,978,766 257,311,708
36,793,064 35,716,215 407,234,398 413,298,040
72,793 73,415 877,001 879,850
56,618,046 56,380,792 656,090,165 671,489,598
237,586 239,495 2,863,449 2,862,332
796,277 761,996 9,536,658 9,862,410
1,033,863 1,001,491 12,400,107 12,724,742
279,759 287,709 3,239,961 3,259,299
1,298,649 1,269,825 14,248,722 14,422,700
59!230‘317 53‘949‘817 685,978,955 701‘896‘339

(5}

YID %
CHANGE

3.76%
1.49%
0.32%

2.35%

-0.04%
3.42%

2.62%
0.60%
1.22%

2.32%



MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

KILOWATT HOURS SOLD TO TOTAL

MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YBAR
TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS

SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND

PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS

SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND

PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS

MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
BCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND

PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS

MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND

PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS

MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND

PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB 8T LIGHTS

MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSRTTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
KILOWATT HOURS SOLD BY TOWN

6/30/13

TOTAL

20,601,162
35,716,215
73,415
239,495
761,996
287,709
1,269,825

READING

5,986,063
4,429,261
13,585
80,662
169,032
287,709
453,730

LYNNFIEBLD

3,486,235
245,672
1,360
32,500
146,597

0

276,825

NO.READING

4,596,583
5,268,937
21,944
41,666
154,856

0

155,240

WILMINGTON

6,522,281
25,772,345
36,526
84,667
291,511

0

384,030

58,949,817

257,311,708
413,298,040
879,850
2,862,332
9,862,410
3,259,299
14,422,700

11,430,042

80,499,011
51,670,421
162,564
966,684
2,562,328
3,259,299
5,079,014

4,189,189

36,952,676
3,206,190
16,320
389,960
1,830,807

0
3,169,548

10,239,226

59,156,821
63,731,327
257,636
490,724
1,852,620
0
1,850,120

33,031,360

80,703,200

294,690,102

443,330
1,014,964
3,616,655

0
4,324,018

701,896,339

144,199,321

45,565,501

27,339,248

384,792,269

247,978,766 78,053,511 35,004,848 57,596,528 77,323,879
407,234,398 51,319,564 3,239,951 62,750,459 289,924,424
877,001 166,160 16,320 258,712 435,809
2,863,449 965,932 389,502 479,215 1,028,800
9,536,658 2,449,582 1,629,604 1,868,560 3,588,912
3,239,961 3,239,561 0 0 0
14,248,722 5,100,183 3,089,312 1,827,240 4,231,987
685,978,955 141,294,893 43,369,537 124,780,714 376,533,811

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON

34.95% 10.17% 5.91% 7.80% 11.07%

60.59% 7.51% 0.42% 8.94% 43.72%

0.12% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.06%

0.41% 0.14% 0.06% 0.07% 0.14%

1.29% 0.29% 0.25% 0.26% 0.49%

0.49% 0.49% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.15% 0.77% 0.47% 0.26% 0.65%

100.01% 19.39% 7.11% 17.37% 56.13%

36.66% 11.47% 5.26% 8.43% 11.50%

58.88% 7.36% 0.46% 9.08% 41.98%

0.13% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.07%

0.41% 0.14% 0.06% 0.07% 0.14%

1.41% 0.37% 0.26% 0.26% 0.52%

0.46% 0.46% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.05% 0.72% 0.45% 0.256% 0.62%

100.00% 20.54% 6§.49% 18.14% 54.83%

36.15% 11.38% 5.10% 8.40% 11.27%

59.36% 7.48% 0.47% 9.15% 42.26%

0.13% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.07%

0.42% 0.14% 0.06% 0.07% 0.15%

1.39% 0.36% 0.24% 0.27% 0.52% °

0.47% 0.47% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.08% 0.74% 0.45% 0.27% 0.62%
100.00% 20.59% 6.32% 18.20% 54.89%

(6}




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
FORMULA INCOME

6/30/13

TOTAL OPERATING REVENURS

ADD:

INTEREST INCOME ON CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

OPERATING EXPENSES

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT INTEREST EXPENSE

FORMULA INCOMER (LOSS)

(P.3)

(P.3)

82,294,530.69

1,287.49

(79,045,634.70)

(1,145.29)

—3.313,039.35



SALE OF KWH (P.5)

KWH PURCHASED

AVE BASE COST PER KWH

AVE BASE SALE PER KWH

AVE COST PER KwWH

AVE SALE PER KWH

FUEL CHARGE REVENUE (P.3)

LOAD FACTOR

PEAK LOAD

TOWN OF READING,

MONTH OF
JUN 2012

59,236,317

62,753,418

0.034564

0.066996

0.082654

0.112113

2,672,286.86

52.72%

163,070

MONTH OF
JUN 2013

58,949,817

64,889,690

0.038665

0.059799

0.076661

0.098793

2,398,694.08

54.85%

162,059

(8}

MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

GENERAL STATISTICS
6/30/13

% CHANGE YEAR
2012 2013 JUN 2012
-3.28% 2.32% 685,978,955
-2.51% 1.50% 715,297,247
-6.53% 10.86% 0.034799

1.07% -1.47% 0.065368
-7.35% -0.14% 0.084387
-4.56% -3.01% 0.116864
-13.79% -2.76% 35,325,693.31

THRU
JUN 2013

701,896,339

728,864,238

0.038578

0.064409

0.084273

0.113350

34,351,756.83




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
6/30/13

SCHEDULE A

PREVIOUS YEAR CURRENT YERAR

UNRESTRICTED CASH

9,148,851.22
3,000.00

9‘151‘851.22

9,955,935.85

CASH - OPERATING FUND
2,024.44

CASH - PRTTY CASH

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CASH 9,957,960.29

RESTRICTED CASH

CASH - DEPRECIATION FUND
CASH - CONSTRUCTION FUND
CASH - DEFERRED FUEL RESERVE

2,635,205.70
2,000,000.00
2,270,044 .48

2,733,146.78
1,500,000.00
2,609,487.38

CASH - RATE STABILIZATION PUND 6,679,694.92 6,692,238.78
CASH - UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCTS RESERVE 200,000.00 200,000.00
CASH - SICK LEAVE BRNEFITS 2,982,915.76 3,131,522.31
CASH - HAZARD WASTE RESERVE 150,000.00 150,000.00
CASH - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 631,268.04 700,021.24
CASH - ENERGY CONSERVATION 293,161.03 319,021.66
CASH - OPEB 1,344,828.73 0.00

TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 19l187!;18.66 18‘035‘438.15

TOTAL CASH BALANCE 27,187,289.37




TOWN OF READING,

SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - LIENS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - EMPLOYEE ADVANCES

SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY

RESERVR FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BILLED

UNBILLED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

SCHEDULE OF PREPAYMENTS

PREPAID INSURANCE

PREPAYMENT PURCHASED POWER
PREPAYMENT NYPA

PREPAYMENT WATSON

PURCHASED POWER WORKING CAPITAL

TOTAL PREPAYMENT

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING JUNE 2013:

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL
LESS: SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY
GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE

CURRENT

30 DAYS

60 DAYS

90 DAYS
OVER 350 DAYS
TOTAL

{10}

MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECRIVABLE
6/30/13

PREVIOUS YRAR

2,646,502.46
973,101.80
28,386.06
892.14
(249,097.09)
(200,000.00)
3,199,785.37

4,915,936.83

8,115,722.20

303,507.05
40,344.56
241,849.32
162,705.94
14,523.70

762,930.57

4,107,834.40
298,828.81
3,809,005.59

3,434,379.58 90.16%
248,754.00 6.53%
67,932.23 1.78%
13,163.96 0.35%
44,775.82 1.18%

SCHEDULE B

CURRENT YEAR

4,107,834.40
585,323.97
28,132.35
892.14
(298,828.81)
(200,000.00)
4,223,354.05

4,158,022.50

8,381,376.55

295,899.30
(4,050.00)

242,260.90

142,811.06
14,523.70

ﬂua-gzwfug;

3,809,005.59

100.00%




S A S

SALES OF BLECTRICITY:
RESIDENTIAL SALES
COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS

SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

SUB-TOTAL

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL

GAW REVENUER

NYPA CREDIT

TOTAL REVENUE

ST

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUR

MONTH
LAST YEAR

2,572,078.33
3,729,064.53

6€/30/13

MONTH
CURRERNT YEAR

2,421,270.90
3,038,226.43

LAST YRAR
TO DATE

32,376,072.60
44,155,862.56

SCHEDULE D

CURRENT YRAR
TO DATR

32,701,962.02
43,250,135.99

2,749.63 5,278.43 73,962.56 70,206.40
6,303,892.49 5,464,775.76 76,605,897.72 76,022,304.41
17,384.84 25,639.75 357,668.44 337,058.62
87,739.00 79,742.46 1,138,809.67 1,124,561.87
105,123.084 105,382.21 1,496,478.11 1,461,620.49
98,280.20 123,648.08 457,720.16 476,102.93
133,207.84 130,020.64 1,606,474.34 1,599,987.29

6,640,504.37

71,526.78

122,271.09

26,074.42
47,268.63

63,111.42

(30,059.41)

5,823,826.69

42,577.74

(39,081.90)

19,921.37
32,611.14

53,415.91

(17,574.39)

80,166,570.33

900,930.15

3,203.09

230,978.28
399,616.11

689,910.25

(626,243.95)

79,560,015.12

921,639.2¢6

1,138,193.86

256,789.26
428,691.44

696,142.24

(706,940.49)

6,940,697.30

3:315,696.56 81l764I964.26 82,294,530.69

(11}

YTD %
CHANGE

1.01%
-2.05%
-5.08%

-0.76%

-5.76%
-1.25%

-2.33%

4.02%

-0.40%

-0.76%

2.30%

35434.25%

11.17%
7.28%

0.90%

12.89%

0.65%



MONTH

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV.ST.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

THIS YEAR TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV.ST.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

LAST YEAR TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV.ST.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

MONTH

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV.ST.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

THIS YEAR TO DATR

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.ST.LIGHTS
PRV.S8T.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

LAST YRBAR TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
INDUS/MUNI BLDG
PUB.3T.LIGHTS
PRV .ST.LIGHTS
CO-OP RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

TOTAL

2,421,270.90
3,117,968.89
25,639.75
5,278.43
123,648.08
130,020.64

TOWN OF READING,

READING

764,%18.00
426,894.68
8,322.57
961.20
123,648.08
46,103.48

MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE BY TOWN
6/30/13

LYNNFIRLD

340,352.46
39,791.20
3,293.78
96.43

0.00
28,173 .45

NO.READING

557,469.58
498,554.95
4,614.49
1,597.27
0.00
17,215.18

WILMINGTON

758,530.86
2,152,728.06
9,408.54
2,623.53
0.00
38,528.53

5.,823,826.69

32,701,962.02
44,374,697.86
337,058.62
70,206.40
476,102.93
1,599,987.29

1,370,848.01

10,331,070.02
6,075,532.81
109,408.03
12,784.59
476,102.93
567,332.88

411,707.29

4,596,839.26
566,305.40
43,299.38
1,282.58
0.00
346,692.40

1,073,451.47

7,529,248.07
7,095,396.40
60,661.86
21,244.71
0.00
211,843.75

2,961,819.92

10,244,804.67
30,637,463.25
123,689.35
34,894.52
0.00
474,118.2¢

19,560,015.12

32,376,072.60
45,294,672.22
357,668.44
73,962.56
457,720.16
1,606,474.35

17,.372,231.26

5,554,419.00
s

10,219,621.71
6,254,852.41
114,922.63
13,742.59
457,720.16
578,069.78

4,521,036.84
576,998.05
44,657.04
1,348.7¢6
0.00
342,407.88

14,918 ,394.80

7,546,426.37
7,224,724 .47
64,650.33
22,906.34
0.00
211,503.12

41,514,970.06

10,088,987.68
31,238,097.29
133,438.44
35,964 .87
0.00
474,493.57

80!166!570.33

PERCENTAGE OF OPERATING INCOME TO TOTAL

17,638,929.28

5,486,448.57

15,070,210.63

—11,370,981.85

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
41.58% 13.13% 5.84% 9.57% 13.04%
53.54% 7.33% 0.68% 8.56% 36.97%

0.44% 0.14% 0.06% 0.08% 0.16%

0.09% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.04%

2.12% 2.12% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.23% 0.79% 0.48% 0.30% 0.66%

100.00% 23.53% 7.06% 18.54% 50.87%
41.10% 12.99% 5.78% 9.46% 12.87%

55.78% 7.64% 0.71% 8.92% 38.51%

0.42% 0.14% 0.05% 0.08% 0.15%

0.09% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.04%

0.60% 0.60% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.01% 0.71% 0.44% 0.27% 0.59%

100.00% 22.10% §.98% 18.76% 52.16%
40.39% 12.75% 5.64% 9.41% 12.59%

56.49% 7.80% 0.72% 9.01% 38.96%

0.45% 0.14% 0.06% 0.08% 0.17%

0.09% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.04%

0.57% 0.57% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2.01% 0.72% 0.43% 0.27% 0.59%

100.00% 22.00% 6.85% 18.80% 52.35%

(11}




SALES OF ELECTRICITY:

RESIDENTIAL

COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING

SALES FOR RESALR

SCHOOL

TOTAL BASE SALES

TOTAL FUBL SALES

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

FORFRITED DISCOUNTS

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL

GAW REVENUR
NYPA CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED REVENUE VARIANCE REPORT
6§/30/13

(118}

SCHEDULE ¥
ACTUAL BUDGET
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE +
20,030,704.54 20,690,242.00 (659,537.46)
23,803,431.30 25,255,302.00 (1,451,870.70)
195,783.23 202,044.00 (6,260.77)
293,721.58 273,209.00 20,512.58
884,617 .64 896,223.00 (11,605.36)
45,208,258.29 47,317,020.00 (2,108,761.71)
34,351,756.83 31,200,000.00 3,151,756.83
79,560,015.12 78,517,020.00 1,042,995.12
921,639.26 1,040,974.00 (119,334.74)
1,138,193.86 2,134,600.00 (996,406.14)
256,789.26 255,075.00 1,714.26
428,691.44 449,586.00 (20,894.56)
696,142.24 704,660.00 (8,517.76)
(706,940.49) (700,000.00) (6,940.49)
82,294,530.69 82,401,9;5.00 (107,384.31)

CHANGE

-3.19%

-5.75%

-3.10%

7.51%

-1.29%

-4.46%

10.10%

1.33%

11.46%
46.68%

0.67%
-4.65%
-1.21%

0.99%

-0.13%



OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASR EXPENSE

OPERATION SUP AND ENGINERRING EXP

STATION SUP LABOR AND M1SC
LINER MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE
STRERT LIGHTING EXPENSE
METBR EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GBN SALARIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIRS AND DAMAGES
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEBPFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT
MAINT OF LINES - OH

MAINT OF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSPORMERS
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PURCHASED POWER FUEBL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

6/30/13
SCHEDULE R
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR
LAST YRAR CURRENT YEAR TC DATE TO DATE

2,169,002.71 2,508,946.87 24,876,984.89 28,117,958.83
38,726.93 37,936.83 §12,405.47 503,570.32
6,356.63 7,780.20 110,505.93 76,028.77
61,000.95 56,260.04 704,157.68 699,667.87
33,790.24 31,127.56 459,683.42 478,286.82
7,288.69 4,285.24 117,220.36 75,447.82
13,993.65 16,423.29 232,324 .46 187,867.79
37,578.91 33,798.82 349,937.87 351,642.28
6,003.62 3,138.19 90,457.24 74,751.62
107,171.10 123,938.94 1,413,955.12 1,491,101.81
(72,104.21) (53,746.53) 103,895.79 37,920.10
45,514.78 54,942.17 447,682.76 552,916.45
49,796.83 74,263.43 747,309.18 768,287.64
34,605.73 39,650.15 237,267.70 276,073.87
120,505.12 146,947.55 481,157.74 633,341.56
31,678.42 29,925.95 386,560.47 369,873.38
13,332.4¢6 4,582.21 35,229.58 45,691.97
881,705.42 287,863.13 2,026,825.65 2,174,071.72
9,583.33 9,552.31 166,650.35 159,956.74
12,864.36 612.61 196,756.19 196,422.65
42,303.30 52,750.00 508,221.64 659,620.07
1,481,696.26 962,032.09 9,328,204.60 9,812,541.25
227.10 227.10 2,725.00 2,725.00
4,942.27 11,061.00 219,062.68 141,374.24
157,916.17 155,538.27 1,617,433.33 1,541,147.42
40,044.45 31,966.71 207,203.54 204,673.71
7,897.13 10,547.92 55,348.74 145,386.32
14.53 (20.08) (346.85) (123.41)
43,055.71 53,818.24 522,478.89 571,295.52
2,981.81 3,504.32 77,591.87 42,496.14
2,679.43 8,772.99 88,460.17 119,256.04
259,758.60 275,416.47 2,789,957.37 2,768,230.98
296,027.41 305,469.22 3,552,329.58 3,665,630.20
3,017,804.27 2,465,566.94 35,484,629.66 33,305,373.44
112,382.00 128,517.00 1,351,568.00 1,375,900.00
7,336,671.25 6,645,948.59 77,383,674.10 73,045,634.70

(121

YD %
CHANGE

13.

-1.
.20%
.64%
.05%
.64%
.14%
.49%
.36%
.46%
.50%
.51%

-31

-35.
-4,
-1.

162.

-64.

-45.
34.

03%

72%

.36%
.63%
.32%
.70%
.26%
.02%
.17%
.79%

.19%

.19%

.14%

.80%

.15%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

€/30/13
SCHEDULE @
ACTUAL BUDGET
OPERATION EXPENSES: YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE +*
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE 28,117,958.83 30,102,742.00 (1,984,783.17)
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP 503,570.32 468,950.00 34,620.32
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC 76,028.77 79,813.00 (3,784.23)
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE 699,667.87 671,311.00 28,356.87
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE 478,286.82 448,246.00 30,040.82
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE 75,447.82 83,106.00 (7,658.18)
METER EXPENSE 187,867.79 197,328.00 (9,460.21)
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 351,642.28 366,452.00 (14,849.72)
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE 74,751.62 69,946.00 4,805.62
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE 1,491,101.81 1,385,206.00 105,895.81
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 37,920.10 99,996.00 (62,075.90)
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE 552,916.45 479,010.00 73,906.45
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES 768,287.64 761,071.00 7,216.64
OFFPICE SUPPLIRS & EXPENSE 276,073.87 253,950.00 22,123.87
OUTSIDE SERVICES 633,341.56 507,125.00 126,216.56
PROPERTY INSURANCE 369,873.38 471,500.00 (101,626.62)
INJURIES AND DAMAGES 45,691.97 56,619.00 (10,927.03)
EMPLOYRES PENSIONS & BENEFITS 2,174,071.72 1,889,623.00 284,448.72
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE 159,956.74 200,784.00 (40,827.26)
RENT EXPENSE 196,422.65 212,000.00 (15,577.35)
ENERGY CONSERVATION 659,620.07 697,985.00 (38,364.93)
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 9,812,541.25 9,400,061.00 412,480.25
MAINTENANCE BXPENSES:
MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT 2,725.00 3,000.00 (275.00)
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMENT 141,374.24 114,120.00 27,254.24
MAINT OF LINES - OH 1,541,147.42 1,250,420.00 290,727.42
MAINT OF LINES - UG 204,673.71 285,372.00 (80,698.29)
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS 145,386.32 188,500.00 (43,113.68)
MAINT OF 8T LT & SIG SYSTEM (123.41) 9,680.00 (9,803.41)
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM 571,295.52 672,591.00 (101,295.48)
MAINT OF METERS 42,496.14 47,394.00 (4,897.86)
MAINT OF GEN PLANT 119,256.04 131,320.00 (12,063.96)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 2,768,230.98 2,702,397.00 6§5,833.98
DEPRECIATION RXPENSE 3,665,630.20 3,650,000.00 15,630.20
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE 33,305,373.44 30,500,000.00 2,805,373.44
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 1,375,900.00 1,368,000.00 7,%00.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 79,045,634.70 77,723,200.00 1,322,434.70

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

{124}

CHANGE

-6.59%

7.38%
-4.74%
4.22%
6.70%
-9.21%
-4.79%
-4.05%
6.87%
7.64%
-62.08%
15.43%
0.95%
8.71%
24.89%
-21.55%
-19.30%
15.05%
-20.33%
-7.35%
-5.50%

4.39%

-9.17%
23.88%
23.25%
-28.28%
-22.87%
-101.27%
-15.06%
-10.33%
-9.19%

2.44%

0.43%

9.20%

0.58%

1.70%



OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE

OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP

STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND BXPENSE
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE
METER EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GEN SALARIES

OFPICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES AND DAMAGES
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND RQUIPMT
MAINT OF LINES - OH

MAINT OF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PURCHASED POWER PUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DBPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

6/30/13
RESPONSIBLE REMAINING
SENIOR 2013 ACTUAL BUDGET
MANAGER ANNUAL BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BALANCE

JP 30,103,742.00 28,117,958.83 1,984,783.17
Ks 468,949.00 503,570.32 (34,621.32)
€] 79,813.00 76,028.77 3,784.23
KS 671,309.00 699,667.87 (28,358.87)
K8 448,249.00 478,286.82 (30,037.82)
K8 83,106.00 75,447.82 7,658.18
ks 197,329.00 187,867.79 9,461.21
<] 366,489.00 351,642.28 14,846.72
K8 69,946.00 74,751.62 (4,805.62)
RF 1,385,210.00 1,491,101.81 (105,891.81)
RF 100,000.00 37,920.10 62,079.90
JP 479,013.00 552,916.45 (73,903.45)
4] 761,068.00 768,287.64 (7,219.64)
&) 253,950.00 276,073.87 (22,123.87)
K8 507,125.00 633,341.56 (126,216.56)
K8 471,500.00 369,873.38 101,626.62
K8 56,619.00 45,691.97 10,927.03
K8 1,889,623.00 2,174,071.72 (284,448.72)
X3 200,785.00 159,956.74 40,828.2¢
K8 212,000.00 196,422.65 15,577.35
JP 697,983.00 659,620.07 38,362.93
8,823,105.00 9,812,541.25 (412,475.25)

K8 3,000.00 2,725.00 275.00
Ks 114,120.00 141,374.24 (27,254.24)
K8 1,250,421.00 1,541,147.42 (290,726.42)
K8 285,371.00 204,673.71 80,697.29
Ks 188,500.00 145,386.32 43,113.68
K8 9,684.00 (123.41) 9,807.41
Ks 672,589.00 571,295.52 101,293.48
XS 47,392.00 42,496.14 4,895.86
RF 131,320.00 119,256.04 12,063.96
2,817,401.00 2,768,230.98 (65,833.98)

RF 3,650,000.00 3,665,630.20 (15,630.20)
JP 30,500,000.00 33,305,373.44 (2,805,373.44)
RP 1,368,000.00 1,375,900.00 (7,%00.00)
83,767,500.00 79,045,634.70 (1,322,429.70)

{128}

REMAINING
BUDGET %

6

-7
4
-4

-6.

.59%

.38%
.74%
.22%
70%
.21%
.79%
.05%
.87%
.64%
.08%
.43%
.95%
.71%
.89%
.55%
.30%
.05%
.33%
.35%
.50%

.67%

17%
.88%
.25%
.28%
.87%
.27%
.06%
.33%
.19%

.34%

.43%

.20%

.58%

.58%




NN NORNES SR ESR RS R
U!‘UNHOWUQQW‘U”HOWNQO\U“UNH

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY PROJRCT
ITEN

RMLD AND PENSION TRUST AUDIT FEES
PENSION ACTUARIAL EVALUATION
LEGAL- FERC/ISO ISSUES
LEGAL- POWBR SUPPLY ISSURS
PROPESSIONAL SERVICES

NERC COMPLIANCE AND AUDIT
LOAD CAPACITY STUDY

STORM HARDENING STUDY
LEGAL-GENBRAL, MMWEC AUDIT
LEGAL SBRVICES-GENERAL

LEGAL SERVICES-NEGOTIATIONS
LEGAL GENERAL

SURVEY RIGHT OF WAY
ENVIRONMENTAL

ENGINEERING SBRVICES

REPAIR RAMP AND DECK AREA
INSURANCE CONSULTANT

LEGAL

SITE ASSESSMENT FOR MAJOR UPGRADE
GENERAL BANKRUPTCY

EXECUTIVE SEARCH- GNM

DSA BASIC CLIENT SERVICE
STORAGE PACILITY

SAFETY SOLUTIONS

HAZARD COMMUNICATION PLAN

TOTAL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY VENDOR

CHOATE HALL & STEWART
DUNCAN & ALLEN

RUBIN AND RUDMAN

MELANSON HEATH & COMPANY
DACRI & ASSOCIATES LLC
MENDERS TORREY & SPENCER
UTILITY SERVICES INC.
RAINES UTILITY SAPETY SOLUTIONS
CMEERC

BCHO

WILLIAM P. CROWLEY ATTORNEY
STONR CONSULTING INC.
HUDSON RIVER ENERGY GROUP
GARRY WOOTERS ARBITRATOR
RICHARD HIGGINS ARBITRATOR
MICHAZL BROWN ARBITRATOR
CUSHING, JAMMALLO & WHEELER
COGBDALE

SHERRIE TALMADGE ARBITRATOR
JH ASBOCIATES

DOUBLE ENGINEERING

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING,

MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

PROFESSIONAL SBRVICES
6/30/2013

DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNTING
ACCOUNTING
ENERGY SERVICE
ENERGY SERVICE
ENERGY SERVICE
E& O
ENGINEBERING
ENGINEKERING
GM
HR
HR
BLDG.
BLDG.
BLDG.

MAINT.
MAINT.
MAINT.
BLDG. MAINT.
BLDG. MAINT.
GEN. BENEFIT
GEN. BENEFIT
ACCOUNTIRG
ACCOUNTING
GM
ENGINEERING
BLDG. MAINT.
ENGINBERING
BLDG. MAINT.

(13)

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
32,750.00 32,250.00 500.00
3,750.00 1,475.00 2,275.00
0.00 18,000.00 (18,000.00)
69,843.18 45,000.00 24,843.18
9,939.80 24,000.00 (14,060.20)
15,082.50 15,000.00 82.50
0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)
0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
173,597.33 150,000.00 23,597.33
154,741.83 54,600.00 100,141.83
85,875.64 36,800.00 49,075.64
10,300.90 1,500.00 8,800.50
0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
6,000.00 5,000.00 1,000.00
14,118.05 8,500.00 5,618.05
0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)
0.00 9,996.00 (9,996.00)
1,724.20 5,004.00 (3,279.80)
2,056.27 0.00 2,056.27
3,119.56 0.00 3,119.56
36,040.00 0.00 36,040.00
625.00 0.00 625.00
3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00
7,609.05 0.00 7,609.05
2,368.25 0.00 2,368.25
§33,341.56 507,125.00  126,216.56
ACTUAL
229,980.88
143,999.32
122,124.89
33,500.00
24,500.00
16,185.55
15,082.50
7,609.05
7,044.00
6,000.00
3,955.56
3,750.00
2,895.80
2,812.00
2,710.00
2,538.99
2,368.25
2,056.27
1,871.00
1,732.50
625.00
mefd et 36,



DATE

Jun-12
Jul-12
Aug-12
Sep-12
Oct-12
Nov-12
Dec-12
Jan-13
Feb-13
Mar-13
Apr-13
May-13
Jun-13

GROSS
CHARGES

3,581,715.28
3,578,611.20
2,646,308.32
2,595,375.45
2,744,817.28
2,868,712.69
2,523,166.59
3,397,709.79
2,393,560.37
2,220,542.42
2,289,286.11
2,465,566.94

REVENUES

3,492,843.61
2,914,978.35
3,486,749.45
2,389,147.98
2,740,129.47
2,987,105.82
3,076,267.45
3,030,833.21
2,979,311.50
2,695,077.57
2,260,618.34
2,298,694.08

RMLD
DEFERRED FUEBL CASH RESERVE ANALYSIS
6/30/13

NYPA CREDIT

(61,106.90)
(44,365.80)
(47,478.80)
(48,781.28)
(22,566.16)
(68,965.36)
(70,691.63)
(77,841.37)
(116,734.96)
(113,103.56)
(17,730.28)
(17,574.39)

MONTHLY
DEFERRED

(145,978.57)
(707,998.65)
792,961.33
(255,008.75)
(27,253.97)
49,427.717
482,409.23
(444,717.95)
469,016.17
361,431.59
(46,398.085)
(184,447.25)

TOTAL
DEFERRED

2,270,044 .48
2,120,065.91
1,412,067.26
2,205,028.59
1,950,019.84
1,922,765.87
1,972,193.64
2,454,602.87
2,009,884.92
2,478,901.09
2,840,332.68
2,793,934.63
2,609,487.38




MGHT INFORMATION SYS

NLD

STAFFING REPORT
FOR FISCAL YRAR EMDING JUMK, 2013

13 sup JUL Avg ax» ocr nOv oRC JAM ~s MAR APR My JUNE
TOTAL 12 12 i3 12 13 12 13 13 13 13 13 13
2.00 2.00 2.90 2.60 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 .00 1.00 1.00 1.90 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.08 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.99 1.00 1.00
4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 3.90 3.00 3.00 3.00
2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
7.7% 7.7% 7.78 7.78 7.7% 7.78 7.7% 7.7% 7.7% 7.7% 7.7% 7.7% 7.78
§.25 §.00 6.00 €.00 §.00 .00 €.00 §.00 §.00 6.00 6.00 .00 §.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
17.00 16.73 16.78 16,78 18.78 16.78 1%.75 1§.738 16.73 16.75 16.73 18.75 16.78
2.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.90 2.00 2.00 2.00
$.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.0¢ 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00 21.00
4.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
8.00 8.00 8.0¢ 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 .00 8.00 8.00 8.00
49.00 3s.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 33%.00 3%.00 3%.00 38.00 3%.00 3s%.00 33.00
2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
2.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
4.00 3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00
8.00 §.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00
5.%0 4.5 4.3%0 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.3%0 5.5%50 5.50 4.50 4.3%0 4.50 4.50
5.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.%0 5.50 5.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50
74.50 70.25 71.28 71.23 71.28 71.28% 732.2%3 73.2% 73.25 71.25% 71.28 71.23 71.28
2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2,00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
2.00 2.80 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.900
76.50 72.28 73.2 73.2% 73.28 73.}_5' 74.23 75.25 75.2% 73.253 73.23 73.2% 73.23%

(1%)



DIVISION

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS
ENERGY SERVICES

GENERAL MANAGER

FACILITY MANAGER

BUSINESS DIVISION

SUB-TOTAL

PURCHASED POWER - BASE
PURCHASED POWER - FUEL

TOTAL

RMLD
BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
4,363,087 4,199,712 163,375
1,293,640 1,264,496 29,144
1,027,331 864,461 162,870
3,897,546 3,838,762 58,784
9,811,585 9,371,033 440,551
20,393,188 19,538,464 854,724
28,117,959 30,102,742 (1,984,783)
33,305,373 30,500,000 2,805,373
81,816,520 80,141,206 1,675,314

CHANGE

3.85%
2.30%
18.84%
1.53%
4.70%

4.37%

-6.59%

9.20%

2.09%




12:08 PM
9/19/2013

E&0 MGR S5

01-55-5920-101
01-55-5920-102
01-55-5921-000
01-55-5930-103
01-55-5930-106
01-55-5923-000
01-55-5930-105

SUB-TOTAL

ENGINEERING 65

01-65-5580-101
01-65-5580-102
01-65-5580-103
01-65-5580-105
01-65-5580-106
01-65-5921-000
01-65-5923-000

SUB-TOTAL

LINE 66

01-66-5568-109
01-66-5581-101
01-66-5581-109
01-66-5581-103
01-66-5585-109
01-66-5585-101
01-66-5585-102
01-66-5585-106
01-66-5593-109
01-66-5593-101
01-66-5593-102
01-66-5593-106
01-78-5593-110
01-66-5594-109
01-66-5594-101
01-66-5594-102
01-66-5594-106
01-66-5596-109
01-66-5596-101
01-66-5596-102
01-66-5596-106
01-66-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

RMLD

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS DIVISION BUDGET

2013 BUDGET SUMMARY

ACT TOTAL BUD TOTAL

LABOR REG 165,638 187,497
LABOR OT 632 1,000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 436 500
EE EDUCATION 4,299 6,000
VEHICLE (6,800) 4,775
OUTSIDE SERVICES 15,923 15,000
MISC GENERAL 1,153 500
181,280 215,272

LABOR REG 426,699 398,174
LABOR OT 57,336 40,000
EE EDUCATION 12,615 20,000
SUPPLIES 12,374 6,000
VEHICLE (5,454) 4,775
OFFICE SUPPLIES 704 1,000
OUTSIDE SERVICES 7,394 65,000
511,668 534,949

MAINT OF TRANS EXP 2,725 3,000
LABOR MISC 586,060 541,309
GENERAL EXP 89,505 80,000
EE EDUCATION 24,102 50,000
STREET LIGHT EXP 23,711 25,000
LABOR REG ST LIGHT 31,369 26,233
LABOR OT ST LIGHT 6,076 8,000
VEHICLE ST LIGHT 14,292 23,874
MAINT OF LINES 191,756 71,000
LABOR REG MAINT LINE 526,875 322,274
LABOR OT MAINT LINE 402,749 260,000
VEHICLE MAINT OH LIN 12,215 162,342
TREE TRIMMING 407,553 434,805
MAINT UG LINE 208,375 258,203
LABOR REG UG LINES 1,875 15,293
LABOR OT UG LINE 404 5,000
VEHICLE UG LINE (5,980) 6,875
ST LT & SIG EXP 0 250
LABOR REG ST LT/SG 0 6,797
LABOR OT ST LT/SG 0 250
VEHICLE ST LT/SG (123) 2,387
OFFICE SUPPLIES 28 500
2,523,567 2,303,392

Page 1

VAR

-11.66%
-36.85%
-12.84%
-28.34%
-242.43%
6.15%
130.61%

-15.79%

7.16%
43.34%
-36.93%
106.23%
-214.22%
-29.60%
-88.62%

-4.35%

-9.17%
8.27%
11.88%
-51.80%
-5.16%
195.58%
-24.05%
-40.14%
170.08%
63.49%
54.90%
-92.48%
-6.27%
-19.30%
-87.74%
-91.91%
-186.99%
-100.00%
-100.00%
-100.00%
-105.17%
-94.36%

9.56%



12:08 PM
9/19/2013

METER READING

01-80-5902-101
01-80-5902-102
01-80-5902-105
01-80-5902-106

SUB-TOTAL

RMLD

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS DIVISION BUDGET
2013 BUDGET SUMMARY

80

LABOR REG
LABOR OT
SUPPLIES
VEHICLE

METER TECHNICIANS 67

01-67-5586-109
01-67-5586-101
01-67-5586-102
01-67-5586-103
01-67-5586-106
01-67-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

STATION 68

01-68-5581-109
01-68-5581-101
01-68-5582-109
01-68-5582-101
01-68-5582-102
01-68-5582-103
01-68-5582-106

SUB-TOTAL

01-68-5590-109
01-68-5590-101
01-68-5590-102
01-68-5590-103
01-68-5590-105
01-68-5590-106
01-68-5595-000
01-68-5597-108
01-68-5597-101
01-68-5597-102
01-68-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

METER TECH EXP
LABOR REG
LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
VEHICLE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

STATION OP
LABOR REG SUP
STATION SUPPLIES
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
VEHICLE

SENIOR TECH EXP
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
VEHICLE

TRANSFORMER MAINT

MAINT METERS
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ACT TOTAL BUD TOTAL
54,657 60,784
1,248 1,000
48 1,000
18,798 7,162
74,752 69,946
8,830 15,000
161,754 155,891
25,806 9,113
0 3,000
(8,450) 14,324
95 250
188,036 197,578
5,439 5,500
70,589 74,313
(5,847) 4,000
339,751 316,861
146,197 120,000
223 5,000
(2,037) 2,387
554,316 528,062
2,095 7,500
110,267 93,733
16,451 5,000
2,769 2,500
3,806 3,000
5,912 2,387
145,386 188,500
5,365 2,500
1,378 27,409
35,753 17,484
285 500
329,468 350,513
4,363,087 4,199,712

Page 2

VAR

-10.08%

24.83%
-95.20%
162.47%

6.87%

-41.13%
3.76%
183.17%
-100.00%
-158.99%
-62.00%

-4.83%

-1.10%
-5.01%
-246.17%
7.22%
21.83%
-95.54%
-185.32%

4.97%

-72.06%

17.64%
229.01%

10.78%

26.87%
147.65%
-22.87%
114.61%
-94.97%
104.49%
-43.00%

-6.00%

3.89%




12:05 PM
9/19/2013

ENERGY SERVICES

01-75-5916-000
01-75-5916-101
01-75-5916-102
01-75-5916-103
01-75-5916-109

01-75-5921-000
01-75-5923-000

01-75-5916-402
01-75-5916-403
01-75-5916-502
01-75-5916-503

GRAND TOTAL

RMLD

ENERGY SERVICES DIVISION BUDGET
2013 BUDGET SUMMARY

75 ACT TOTAL BUD TOTAL
ENERGY SERV EXP 79,652 24,000
LABOR REG 465,000 437,514
LABOR OT 3,391 0
EE EDUCATION 3,062 16,000
KEY ACCOUNT 1,811 1,500

552,916 479,014

OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,321 500
OUTSIDE SERVICES 79,783 87,000
0

0

RES CONSERVE PROG 184,909 271,903
RES CONSERVE OTHE! (0) 21,324
COMM CONSERVE PRO 432,935 355,000
COMM CONSERVE OTHI 41,776 49,756
659,620 697,983

1,293,640 1,264,496

Page 3

VAR

231.
.28%
100.
-80.
.72%
.43%

20
15

164.
-8.

-31.
-100.
21.
-16.
-5.

89%

00%
86%

15%
30%

99%
00%
95%
04%
50%

.30%



12:06 PM
9/19/2013

GENERAL MANAGER

01-51-5920-101
01-51-5920-102
01-51-5921-000
01-51-5923-000
01-51-5930-103
01-51-5930-105
01-51-5930-106

SUB-TOTAL

HUMAN RESOURCES

01-52-5920-101
01-52-5920-102
01-52-5921-000
01-52-5923-000
01-52-5930-103
01-52-5930-105
01-52-5930-109

SUB-TOTAL

GENERAL MANAGER DIVISION BUDGET

RMLD

2013 BUDGET SUMMARY

51

LABOR REG
LABOR OT
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

EE EDUCATION
MISC GENERAL
VERICLE

52

LABOR REG
LABOR OT
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
MISC GENERAL

COMMUNITY RELATIONS 54

01-54-5920-101
01-54-5921-000
01-54-5930-109
01-54-5930-103

01-54-5930-105
SUB-TOTAL
CAB 56

01-56-5920-101
01-56-5920-102
01-56-5930-109

SUB-TOTAL

BOARD 58
01-58-5930-109

SUB-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

LABOR REG
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MISC GENERAL

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

LABOR REG
LABOR OT
MISC GENERAL

MISC GENERAL

ACT TOTAL  BUD TOTAL
230,240 255,384
1,532 0
1,343 2,500
207,278 150,000
3,486 7,500
64,911 55,000
(6,800) 4,775
501,989 475,159
108,987 105,565
567 0

217 200
244,652 91,400
6,100 3,900
2,072 900
13,745 13,540
376,340 215,505
74,132 74,307
0 500
66,811 68,750
0 2,000

4,249 5,740
145,191 151,297
322 5,345

236 1,200
1,754 8,455
2,311 15,000
1,499 7,500
1,499 7,500
1,027,331 864,461

Page Y

VAR

-9.85%
100.00%
-46.27%

38.19%
-53.52%

18.02%

-242.43%

5.65%

3.24%
100.00%
8.61%
167.67%
100.00%
130.22%
1.51%

74.63%

-0.24%
-100.00%
-2.82%
-100.00%
-25.98%

-4.04%

-93.98%
-80.34%
-79.26%

-84.59%

-80.01%

-80.01%

18.84%




=

12:06 PM
9/19/2013

GENERAL BENEFITS 53

01-53-5%20-101
01-53-5921-000
01-53-5930-103
01-53-5930-105
01-53-5923-000
01-53-5924-000
01-53-5925-000
01-53-5926-000
01-53-5930-109
01-53-5931-000

SUB-TOTAL

TRANSPORTATION

01-63-5933-109
01-63-5933-101
01-63-5933-102
01-63-5933-103
01-63-5933-105

LESS

SUB-TOTAL

LABOR REG

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

OUTSIDE SERVICES
PROPERTY INSURANCE
INJURIES & DAMAGES
EE PENS & BENEPIT
MISC GENERAL

RENT

63

MISC GENERAL
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES
ALLOCATION RECLASS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 64

01-64-5923-000
01-64-5932-101
01-64-5932-102
01-64-5932-103
01-64-5932-105

SUB-TOTAL

OUTSIDE SERVICES
LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT 60

01-60-5588-109
01-60-5588-101
01-60-5588-102
01-60-5588-103
01-60-5588-105
01-60-5588-104
01-60-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

MISC DIST EXP
LABOR REG
LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

RFP EXPENSES
OFFICR SUPPLIES

RMLD
FACILITY MANAGER DIVISION BUDGET
2013 BUDGET SUMMARY

ACT TOTAL BUD TOTAL
143,809 93,391
273 1,000

2,367 5,000

40 1,000

1,280 15,000
369,873 471,500
45,692 56,619
2,174,072 1,889,623
836 3,050
196,423 212,000
2,934,664 2,748,183
801 (226,020)
68,662 61,238
9,296 8,400

0 2,000

(407, 284) 393,120
328,525 (238,738)

0 0

37,032 50,000
91,678 132,471
26,827 22,838
220 2,000
452,571 515,280
608,327 722,588
56,551 50,280
271,626 292,369
10,891 4,240
1,369 2,100
11,206 16,500

0 1,000

2,812 1,500
354,554 367,589
3,897,546 3,838,762

Page 4

VAR

53.99%
-72.71%
-52.65%
-95.99%
-91.47%
-21.55%
-19.30%

15.05%
-72.60%

-7.35%

6.79%

100.35%
12.12%
10.67%

100.00%

-203.60%

-237.61%

0.00%

-25.94%
-30.79%

17.47%
-89.00%
-12.17%

-15.81%

12.47%
-7.10%
156.85%
-34.81%
-32.08%
-100.00%
94.11%

-3.65%

1.53%



12:06 PM
9/18/2013

ACCOUNTING 59

01-59-5903-101
01-59-5903-102
01-59-5903-103
01-59-5903-105
01-59-5921-000
01-59-5923-000

SUB-TOTAL

RMLD

BUSINESS DIVISION BUDGET
2013 BUDGET SUMMARY

LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OUTSIDE SERVICES

CUSTOMER SERVICE 62

01-62-5903-101
01-62-5903-102
01-62-5903-103
01-62-5903-105
01-62-5903-106
01-62-5904-000
01-62-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

MIS 61

01-61-5903-101
01-62-5903-102
01-61-5%03-103
01-61-5903-105
01-61-5935-000
01-61-5921-000

SUB-TOTAL

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS

01-77-5403-000
01-77-5408-000
01-77-5419-000
01-77-5426-000
01-57-5920-101
01-57-5330-109

SUB-TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

LABOR REG

LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIRES

VEHICLE

UNCOLLECT ACCOUNTS
OFFICE SUPPLIES

LABOR REG
LABOR OT

EE EDUCATION
SUPPLIES

MAINT GEN PLANT
OFFICE SUPPLIES

57/77

DEPRECIATION EXP
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS
INTEREST EXP
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

AC/BUS MGR LABOR REG
AC/BUS MGR MISC GEN

ACT TOTAL BUD TOTAL
207,401 201,328
719 400

0 1,000

304,841 291,400
259,046 231,000
40,000 33,725
812,008 758,853
461,842 417,289
7.998 2,000
3,307 4,000
33,183 18,000
(5,737) 4,775
37,920 100,000
897 2,000
539,410 548,064
450,171 412,218
5,049 800
10,003 8,000
12,325 24,000
119,256 131,320
8,516 12,000
605,320 588,338
3,665,630 3,650,000
1,375,900 1,368,000
1,145 3,000
2,769,742 2,415,000
42,430 37,379

0 2,400
7,854,847 7,478,779
9,811,585 9,371,033

Page &

VAR

10.
299.
.32%
.35%
.15%

-17
84
-220

-62.
.14%

-55

14

13.
-100.

5.

4.

.02%

79.
- 100.
.61%
1a2.
18.

85%
00%

14%
61%

.00%

68%
89%

08%

.58%

.21%
531.
25.
-48.
-9.
-29.

07%
04%
65%
19%
03%

.89%

.43%
.58%
-61.
.69%

82%

51%
00%

07%

70%




M.G.L. CHAPTER 30B BIDS
BOARD REFERENCE TAB E






Reading Municipal Light Department

RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
PO. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

September 18, 2013

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board
Subject: Pick Up Truck with Bed Cover

On August 7, 2013 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Middlesex East requesting proposals for
one Pick Up Truck with Bed Cover for the Reading Municipal Light Department.

An invitation to bid was sent to the following 13 companies:

Bonnell Motors, Inc. Central Dodge, Inc. Colonial Automotive
Imperial Municipal Partners Inter-State Ford Truck Sales, Inc. Lannon Chevrolet
Liberty Chevrolet Inc. MHQ Municipal Vehicles Moore GMC Truck, Inc.
Place Motors, Inc. Sentry Ford Stoneham Motor Co., Inc.

~ Woburn Foreign Motors

Bids were received from two companies: Liberty Chevrolet Inc., and Stoneham Motor Co., Inc.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff. Move that bid 2014-
05 for: one Pick Up Truck with Bed Cover be awarded to: Stoneham Motor Co., Inc. for $29,965.00 as the
lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the recommendation of the General Manager.

The FY2014 Capital Budget amount for this item is $35,000.00.

p// AQ~~

Coleen U Brien '

L 722

David Polson

By




S

=

s

SCIBAOD PaY YIM L dpid GO-¥L0Z

SOA SOA
SO \SOA
Jappig
“BAISUOTSEY Suonassxy

45113

14 313

PaIBHO BOIYBA UM SUONEOX® § SeY JOPUBA 7
PaIBLO BIOIBA LM UONJEOX® | SBY JOPUBA |

00'852°2¢% "oU} 1810188y Aueqr
00'596'6Z$ "2uj “0) J010 Weyeuolg
so-rioz P19

4800 pog yim yoniy dn ¥dud



RMLD : Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

September 18, 2013

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board

Subject: Pick Up Truck with Tool Boxes

On August 7, 2013 a bid invitation was placed as a legal notice in the Middlesex East requesting proposals for
r the Reading Municipal Light Department.

one Pick Up Truck with Tool Boxes fo

An invitation to bid was sent to the following 13 companies:

Bonnell Motors, Inc.
Imperial Municipal Partners
Liberty Chevrolet Inc.

Place Motors, Inc.

Woburn Foreign Motors

Central Dodge, Inc.
Inter-State Ford Truck Sales, Inc.
MHQ Municipal Vehicles

Sentry Ford

Colonial Automotive
Lannon Chevrolet
Moore GMC Truck, Inc.

Stoneham Motor Co., Inc.

Bids were received from two companies: Liberty Chevrolet Inc., and Stoneham Motor Co., Inc.

The bids were publicly opened
Municipal Light Department’

and read aloud at 11:00 a.m.
s Transmission and Distribution R

September 11, 2013 in the Town of Reading
oom, 230 Ash Street, Reading, Massachusetts.

The bids were reviewed, analyzed and evaluated by the General Manager and the staff. Move that bid 2014-

06 for: one Pick Up Truck with Tool Boxes be a
lowest qualified and responsive bidder on the rec

The FY2014 Capital Budget amount for this item is $35,000.00.

A

Coleen OBrien

(= 2

David Polson

Prueo M I 0./

Paula O’'Leary / y

warded to: Stoneham Motor
ommendation of the General

Co., Inc. for $30,397.00 as the

Manager.



i SX°S8X0g 1001 WM Yoni ) dnld 90-¥10Z

PaJBljo BIOIYBA UM SUONdeoXs ¢ Sey JOPUBA Z
POJBJO S{OIYBA UM UONJAOX® | SBY JOPUBA |

"SBION

SOA SOA 201 00'625'2¢e8 "ou 1Bj0IABYD Aueqr

SO\ \SOA Zi8 00°26£'0¢S ‘ouf 07y JOJON wieysuolg
Bpprg (57277 )

90-7102 Prg

sexog (00 yim yoniy dn ¥oud



BOARD MATERIAL AVAILABLE
BUT NOT DISCUSSED






%162 %0142 %BE € %4862 %9582 k3% 4 24 %9L'Z1

FONIUIAANO %
1¥€Z1°0$ 186E1°0$ 66551°0$ L2ev1°0% 88.€1°0$ 816108 866€1 08 FOUVHD HMY H3d
29°618'CiS 86'568'vS 9'89ls ¥8'SP0°1LS 89'LE1LS 19°802$ 66'v01$ THE WIOoL
“LdIA LHOIT IVAIDINNIK QIFIHINVM
%LEL2 %99'€C %LEE %8Y'Gl %89'€2 %1212 %9l 'L FONIHISIA %
YLLZLO$ 809¢1°08 96551°0% PPLEL 0 $92Z€1°0% 92zeL 08 £0EEL'08 FOUVHD HAOL ¥3d
§.°0£€'CLs £6°Z9L'v$ 98918 15°656$ ¥9°ZELS 6£°8618 11668 THE V10L
"Ld30 LHOM WHIDINAN NOLF 00N
%589 %2Z8'SC %EZ0L- %S0'8L %9y 6 %18'G %88'¢- FONIHISIT %
81204°0% 9YBEL 0% yreeEL 0S8 9EveEL 0% 6€L11°0$ ov5L10$ ZE6L1°08 FOUVHO HMY ¥3d
09'881L'L1S 80°9¥8'v$ fra: 4% 98'086% 6E°L1LS (1% 745 6v'68% THE Wi0L
ANVId LHOIT TYdIDINNIN AGOBYEd
%9 Ly %8L'LY %96'€ %LG'SE %EE €S %Ly 6E %02 ¥E ELTEENETLA
LLLYL0$ 08108 G8961°0% £2¥51°0$ POl 0% 81251°0$ 85901°0$ FOUVHD HMM ¥3d
vLISY'SLS SEIET'9S o'681$ 68°SZL'1$ ryYoLs 8Z°922$ ye'YZLS TIE 104
ANVANOD HVLSN
%29 %80'S %ZIPL- %S5 %56 vE %8L'€2 %09'9l ELTENERETIE
12101708 £9611°0$ 288¢1L 0% 08eelL 0% €Lvp1°0$ 208€1°0% pLvYL08 FOUVHD HMN ¥3d
68'EVL'LLS ZTLv0'vS ZL'8ELS 0,'9.6$ EL'PPLS 09°202$ $5°801$ THE VL0L
' QRIS TVNOLLYN
£9560'08 S00L1°0$ 1805108 Z8€L1 0% §2L01L°0$ Z1601L°0% yLYZL 08 FOUVHI HM Had
LV VYOS £9°158'cS 62918 §8'0€8% SZ'.01$ 89°¢91$ 01'¢6$ THE WLIOL
. “Ld3Q LHOIT WLIDINNN DNIOVIY

nidg oz/08 puBog M1 §051L pueeq M 000701 PuBLIS] MY 000'ST ndg szrsL

puRweg MY 000057 SUMY 0005 SUMY 080°L SUMY 00€°L S.UMY 0001 SUMX 0051 UMM 052
S.UMY 005601 ALV T00HOS IVIDHINNOD TIVINS IWIDHIWKNOD Y3LVM LOH '$3d NOL-IVILNIQISTY IVLLNSOISIY

NOL - IVRILSNANI

SNMOL ONIONNONYNS B ONIOVIY SNOSIHVANOD 31V
[ elsequardeg | LNIWLNVGIA LHOIT TVAIDINDIN ONIGYIY 40 NMOL




- @@ @ @ @O @@ O -




%0L'22 %8512 %200 %8502 %EG'1Z %Pl LL %0p'L IONIYILIA %
JAZ AN 186€1°0% 66551°0% 12€¥1°0% 88.€1°0% 8/5€1°0% 866€1°0% FOUVHD HMM ¥3d
Z9'6L5'ELS 85°668'v$ 8v°'891$ $8'SY0°L$ 88°LE1$ 19°€0Z8 669018 T8 WLOL
“Ld3Q LHOIM IVLIDINGIN QT3I4INYM
%86°02 %6281 %S00 %2901 %Z69L %69 ¥L %90°2 AONIUIA410 %
vL121°0$ 809€1 0% 9666108 yrLEL 0% y92e1°0% 922¢1°0% £0EEL 0% FOUVHD HMMI ¥3d
SL0eE'eLS £€6'29L'v$ P'89is V5°656% ¥9'Z2LS 6£°8618% L1668 U WLOL
“Ld30 LHOIT VHIDINNIN NOLITaaIN
%¥SL %S€ 02 Y%lL'€L- %60°€L %8¥'€ %210 %S 8- FONINIANA %
81201°0% 9p8EL 0% PYSEL0S 9EYEL'0$ 6ELLL0$ 9¥SLL'0$ 2E6L1°0% FOUVHD HMY Y3d
09'881L°11$ 80°9v8'v$ T8 98°0868% 6E°LLLS 6LELLS 6¥'68% 718 Wi0L
LNVId LHOIT VAIDINNIN AQO8V3d
%ET 0V %SL'¥S %£9°0 %1862 %S6 ¥ %L6°LE %1842 FONIHIANA %
LLLyL 0% $08.1°0% G8961°0$ £2YS1'08 P¥YOL0$ 81251'0% 85991°0% FOUVHD HMY ¥3d
vLISY'SLS SE'LET'98 0v'691% 68'SZL'I$ Le 8415 8Z°827$ 6 PZLS THE TVLOL
ANVAINOD HVLISN
%yl %150 %9¢€°LL- %L82ZL %4542 %ELLL %S0'L1L FONIUIAIT %
LL2101°0% €9611°0% 28821 0% 08€cEL 0% ELYYL0$ L0SEL'0% vivyl 0% IOUYHD HMM H3d
68°EVL'LLS TTLYO'YS ZV6ELS 0.°9.6% cLPPLS 09°20Z% SS°801S N8 WLoL
QIO TYNOILYN
£9001 0% S0S11°0% 18651°0$ z88L10% SYELL'0$ ZE5LL°0% $€0EL 08 ADUVHD HMM H3d
29'810°L1S £€9'9Z0'v$ ve'891L% S€°298% SYELLS 86'ZL1% 1168 T8 V10L
. "1d3Q LHOIT IVAIDINAN ONIGVIEN

wds oz/os puRWSq MY 0S4 puewaqa MY 00001 puBwSg MY 000°57 mds sz/52

PURWST MY 000052 SMMY 0005 SUMN 080'4 SHMY 0082 SUMY 0001 SHMY 0051 SUMY 052
SUMY 005'601 21VY TO0HDS IVIOHIWNOD TIVINS IVIOHINWOD HILVYM LOH 'S3A NOL-TYILNIQIS3N IVILNIQISTY

NOL - IVIHLSNANI

SNMOL ONIONNOHHNS 8 ONIGYIN SNOSRIVANOD 31VY
I glasnbny | INSWLHVAIA LHOIT TYAIDINAGI ONIGYIY 40 NMOL




T I S OO A
s



om: Jeanne Foti

~3ent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11:43 AM
To: RMLD Board Members Group
Subject: Account Payable Warrant and Payroll - No Questions

Good morning.

In an effort to save paper, the following timeframes had no Account Payable Warrant and Payroll questions. This e-mail
will be printed for the Board Book for the RMLD Board meeting on September 25, 2013.

Account Payable Warrant - No Questions
August 9, August 16, August 30, September 6, September 13

Payroll - No Questions

August 12, August 26 and September 9

Jeanne Foti

ading Municipal Light Department
cutive Assistant

230 Ash Street

Reading, MA 01867

781-942-6434 Phone
781-942-2409 Fax

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




Jeanne Foti ———————————

From: Kevin Sullivan

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 12:31 PM

To: RMLD Board Members Group

Ce: Coleen O'Brien; Patricia Mellino; Accounting Group; Jeanne Foti
Subject: RE: Account Payable Questions - August 23, 2013
Attachments: AP Removal Sheet - August 23, 2013.pdf

Payables Questions

1. Global Knowledge — The Middleton address on the invoice was the employee’s old address.
2. Itron - Bob Fournier and Kevin Sullivan performed an audit of the invoice in question (567,361) within the past

two weeks.

Reading Municipal Light Department
Engineering & Operations Manager

From: Jeanne Foti

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 7:12 AM

To: Accounting Group

Cc: Coleen O'Brien; Kevin Sullivan; Patricia Mellino
Subject: Account Payable Questions - August 23, 2013

Good morning,
Attached are the Account Payable Questions for August 23, 2013.

Thanks.

Jeanne Foti

Reading Municipal Light Department
Executive Assistant

230 Ash Street

Reading, MA 01867

781-942-6434 Phone
781-942-2409 Fax

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




Reading Municipal Light Department
Accounts Payable Removal Sheet

Date Commissioner Account Payable
Vendor Name

"Clobe! . This &l shes a
Uz Tauwd ?i, Vs e o

/(/

63 Maple sPHee

MYLS“C‘(‘\)J‘/ ﬁ+ (s
e Sill?

dZB ’W\’(/gbr‘/ //Iqﬂ/ﬁ)’\/ - Do we aodit Hhcse

| Monedos Spaall [vw»//
Billing s Atorllin

\b”( 9 s s &’/Zg-]/gg(_?

Comment







